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Front cover photo: 

In recognition of our Service Personnel and to those 

that served in World War I and World War II, 

Korean, Vietnam and Gult War, 

and in recognition of the funding of 

the New London Memorial by 

the New London Service Organization — Thank You! 



This Town Report is a dedication 

to the memory of 

Mary Foley. 

"A unique lady 

and a worthy Citizen N. H. STATE LIBRARY 

of the Town that 

she so dearly loved" APR 14 1993 

CONCORD, N.H. 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

Incorporated June 25, 1/779 Anno Domini 
Total Area 16,192 Acres, Land Area 14,144 Acres 

Water Area 2,048 Acres 

Population (1950 Census) 1484 
Population (1960 Census) 1738 
Population (1970 Census) 2236 
Population (1980 Census) 2893 
Population (1990 Census) 3180 

Second Congressional District 

Second Councilor District 

Fifth State Senatorial District 

United States Senators 

Warren Rudman of Nashua through 1992 
Robert Smith of Tuftonboro through 1996 

Representative in Congress 

Dick Swett of Bow through 1992 

State Senator of New Hampshire 

Ralph Degnan Hough of Lebanon through 1992 

Representatives to General Court 

William F. Kidder of New London through 1992 
Alf E. Jacobson of New London through 1992 

Avis Nichols of Warner through 1992 

County Commissioner 

Stuart D. Trachy of Franklin through 1992 

Executive Councilor 

Peter J. Spaulding of Concord through 1992 



ELECTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Board of Selectmen 

Harold Buker, Jr., ’93 

Sally K. Fifield, ’94 
Douglas Atkins, ’95 

Town Clerk 

Lois E. Marshall, ’94 

Treasurer 

Robert Wright, ’94 

Moderator 

Hilary P. Cleveland, 94 

Budget Committee 

William S. Berger, Chairman, ’94 

William T. Andrews, ’93 

F. Read Clarke, 95 

Ruth (Sue) Clough, ’94 
Robert J. Cricenti,.’95 

Barbara Davis, *93 

Robert Foose, ’94 

Wiiviam ‘Fs Kidder JIr.,2/93 

Brian Prescott, ’95 

Fire Chief 

Peter S. Stanley, ’93 

Trustees of Trust Funds 

Richard N. Brady, Chairman, ’93 
Shelby C. Blunt, ’94 
Peter E. Hager, ’95 

Board of Sewer Commissioners 

Thomas R. Miller, Chairman, ’95 

Ann Beardsley, ’94 

John Cummings, ’93 

Board of Cemetery Commissioners 

Walton W. Chadwick, Chairman, ’94 

Charles Hafner, ’95 

Marion C. Hafner, ’93 



Supervisors of the Checklist 

Dana M. Stanley, Chairman, ’96 

Virginia A. Cooper, ’98 
Sonya Jacobson, ’94 

Tracy Memorial Library Trustees 

George Doolittle, Chairman, ’94 

Linda Miller, Co-Chairman, ’94 

Hardy Hasenfuss, ’95 
Susan -lrwin295 

Ann M. Linehan, ’93 

Nancy Nichols, ’94 
Robert T. Wallace, ’93 

KRSD School Board 

Erle Blanchard, ’93 
Deborah Prescott, ’95 

KRSD Budget Committee 

Dan Johnson, ’93 

John Clough, ’95 

APPOINTED TOWN OFFICIALS 

Tax, Collector 

LoissE. Marshall, 793 

Deputy Town Clerk 

Grace Granger, ’93 

Deputy Tax Collector 

Grace Granger, ’93 

Deputy Treasurer 

Stephen Theroux, ’93 

Administrative Assistant 

April Whittaker, ’93 



Recreation Commission 

Steven Hadley, Chairman, ’93 
Larry “Balliny°295 
Laurie D. Bride, ’93 

Mark Cummings, ’95 
Sarah Neri, ’94 

Conservation Commission 

Sue Ellen Andrews, Chairman, ’95 

Katharine T. Murray, ’94 
Karen Ebel, ’95 

Luther M. Child, ’95 

Terence Dancy, ’93 
Edward C. Parkhurst, M.D., ’93 

George Payne, 93 

Esther Currier, Life Member Emeritus 

Planning Board 

Robert W. Wright, Chairman, ’93 
Laurie DiClerico, Vice Chairman, ’95 

Douglas Atkins (Selectmen’s Representative) 
Karen Ebel (Conservation Member) 
James Clancy, ’94 

Sydney L. Crook, ’94 
Robert Gray, ’95 
Carolyn Marshall, ’93 

Tree Warden 

Robert Fraley, ’93 

Emergency Management Director 

Stuart, F.- Sidmore..ir.,. “9A 

Emergency Management Committee 

Stuart Sidmore, Jr. - Director 

Richard Lee 
James St. Martin 

David Seastrand 
Lois Schuyler 
Robert R. Buckley 

Town Archivist 

Margaret L. Moreland, ’93 



Welfare Officer 

Sumner Stanley, ’93 

Town Health Officer 

Donald F. Bent, ’93 

Assistant Health Officer 

Donald Lamson, ’93 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Gordon Marshall, Chairman, °94 

Marilyn Andrews, ’94 

Ruth (Sue) Clough, ’93 
Braane.| arp Lescottin. 9) 

Ernest E. Welch, ’93 

Joan S. Bucklin, (Alternate), ’95 
Robert A. Foose, (Alternate), ’94 
Frank Gordon, (Alternate), ’94 

Elizabeth Herrick, (Alternate), ’95 

Charles H. Marston, (Alternate), ’95 

Town History and Archives Committee 

Margaret L. Moreland, Chairman, ’93 
Walton W. Chadwick, ’93 

Doris‘*M.*Cuttery, *?95 

Constance Granger, ’94 

Robert M. Lovely, Jr., ’94 
Mildred C. Tunis, Life 

Arrolyn H. Vernon, ’95 
John Woodward, ’95 

Town Road Agent 

Richard Lee, ’°93 

Representatives to Regional Refuse Disposal District 

Jeff Feingold, ’93 
Prentice Horne, (Alternate), ’93 
Mark Kaplan, ’93 
Dana Stanley, (Alternate), ’93 

Representatives to Upper Valley-Lake Sunapee Council 

Laurie DiClerico, ’93 

David W. Howard, ’93 



Business Advisory Committee 

Laura Alexander 

Dennis Aufranc 
Verne Barrett 

Benjamin Barton 

Richard Brady 

Shawn Carroll 
Stephen Ensign 
Dr. Francis Evans 

James Granger 
Betty Herrick 
Douglas Homan 
Sharon Lavigne 
John MacKenna 
Deidre McCrystal-Sheerr 
Thomas Mills 
Thomas Miller 

Carolyn Pierzchala 
William Steel 

Daniel White 

Ballot Clerks 

Harriet J. Buker 

Robert G. MacMichael 

Steven M. Mendelson 

Carolyn J. Reynolds 

Members of the New London Police Department 

Stuart F. Sidmore, Jr., Police Chief 

David J. Seastrand, Sergeant 

Donald W. Kimtis, Jr., Patrolman 

Christopher Currier, Patrolman 

David White, Patrolman 
Edward Kinzer, Patrolman 

Howard Eaton, Part-time 

Harry Barrett, Part-time 

Deborah Wheeler, Part-time 

Dawn Famiglietti, Part-time 
Richard Lee, Part-time 

Members of the New London Dispatch 

Lisa A. Cahill, Chief Dispatcher 
Benjamin Cushing, Dispatcher 

Dawn Famiglietti, Dispatcher 

Julianne Saxby, Dispatcher 
Thomas Bates, Part-iime 

Randall Erk, Part-time 

William Hardy, Part-time 
Tamra Hurd, Part-time 

Jeff Reed, Part-time 
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Highway Department 

Richard Lee, Superintendent 
James St. Martin, Equipment Operator 

Karen E. Welch, Equipment Operator 

Robert Harrington, Equipment Operator 
Merle Kenyon, Equipment Operator 

Calvin Rockwood, Maintenance I 

Transfer Station 

Robert Lee, Transfer Station Operator 
Elise Allard, Recycling Attendent 
Robert Greene, Recycling Attendent 

Peter 8. Stanley, Warden 

Jay Bewley, Deputv Warden 
James Granger, Deputv Warden 

Pete Lauridsen, Deputv Warden 

FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL 

Peter S. Stanley, Chief 

Pete Lauridsen, Deputy Chief 

Walter Partridge, Captain 
Jamie Lewis, Ist Lt. 

Nancv Erickson, 2nd Lt., Safety & Fire Prevention Officer 
Deak Pellerin, 5rd Lt. 

Bruce Sanborn, 4th Lt. 
Christian Hoffman. 5th Lt. 

Ed Broadhead, Company Clerk 

Harry Barrett 

Bob Barrett 

Greg Barthol 

Jay Bewley 

Bob Brown 
Bob Buckley 
Shaun Caisse 
Wayne Curtiss 
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Dave Eberlv 
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Jen Ellis 
Eric Ensign 

Steve Ensign 

Frank Finger 

Dave Gilland 

Jim Granger 
Chris Holm 
lan Holm 

Peter Lewis 
Jay Lyon 

Doug MacMichael 

Paul Messer 

Bucky Pellerin 

Tom Perschy 

Roger Prior 

Aaron Scolnick 

David White 
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

13992 is the year that your present, as well as your 

past, Selectmen have been waiting for. Our trash has plagued 

us for at least the past ten years but now, thanks to the 

perseverance of all the Selectmen involved during this 

period, it is out of the ground water and in a specially 

nrepeared area. Due to questioning of and negotiating with 

the State over the past several years, the closure of the 

Landfill has been accomplished with a saving to the Town of 

about a million and a half dollars over the original 

estimate. There will be some additional expense incurred as 

the test wells surrounding the area will have to be monitored 

until there is no longer any chance of further contamination. 

We urge you to take a nostalgic drive down Mountain Road to 

see what has been done. 

In August of 1992 the employees of the Police and 

Highway Departments voted 8-5 in favor of joining the AFSCME 

union. The Board of Selectmen has hired a professional labor 

negotiator. Negotiations are in progress at the present 

time. 

Another event of the summer of 1992 was the conversion 

to a new computer system. With this conversion we have added 

the modules of Accounts Payable, General Ledger, Budget 

Development and Town Clerk Receipting. The conversion of the 

property tax records was done manually and we would like to 

extend our thanks to two volunteers. Dave Eberly and Frank 

Finger spent many hours in this effort and helped to make the 

conversion a smooth one. 

During 1992 the Selectmen issued a total of 125 building 

permits--12 new residential dwellings, 1 relocation of a 

beach, 4 demolitions, 7 renewals and 101 miscellaneous 

additions/alterations. 

With your indulgence, and the fact that I am on the home 

stretch of my career as a Selectman, I would like to 

reminisce about some of the "happenings™ I am pleased to have 

been a part of over the past nine years--Ausbon Sargent’s 

gift of the Colby Common, construction of the Transfer 

Station, Recycling, Town Office Building, computerizing the 

Town records, Mary Haddad Bandstand, renovation of the Police 

Station, Revaluation of the Town, hiring an Administrative 

Assistant, Landfill Closure, formation of a Business Advisory 

Committee for the Selectmen, initiation of Joint Meetings 

with Selectmen of all towns in the Kearsarge Regional School 

Districts and, last but not the least, is the settlement of 

over fifteen million dollars of suits against the Town. As 
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you can see, it has been a very interesting nine years. 

A Selectman would be of no value at all without the help 

of the people who work at running the Town. I have many to 

thank--Alf Jacobson, Marilyn Andrews, Jin Moreland, Peter 

Bianchi, Sally Fifield, Doug Atkins, Sally Rockwood, Shelby 

Blunt, Fred Welch, April Whittaker, Lois Marshall, Grace 

Granger, Jill Lynch, Sallie Johnson, Carol Spotts, Ben 

Bucklin, Bob Wright, Walt Reney, Ralnh Marshall, Stu Sidmore, 

Debbie Wheeler, wtili Green, nachaid Lee, YWoug Mathewson, 

Peter Stanley and of course all the others who have, or are 

now, working in the Police, Dispatch, Highway, Transfer 

Station, Library, Sewer and Water Precinct Departments. Then 

there are the hundreds of volunteers who have served or are 

serving on our many, many Boards and Committees. It has been 

an honor and a privilege to serve with you. 

And to the citizens and voters of New London, I wish to 

extend my thanks to you for all your past support. I 

challenge you to stay involved and/or to get more involved. 

And I urge you to be aware of how vital your vote is to you, 

your Town, your State and your Nation. No one in the world 

has a vote that is more valuable than yours. Please don’t 

misuse it. Vote responsibly and treat your vote as one of 

your moat valuable assets. 

HAROLD W. BUKER, JR. 

Chairman 

SALLY K. FIFIELD 

DOUGLAS G. ATKINS 
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NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS 

Effective with the year 1987 the owners of real property will not be required 
to file an Inventory of Taxable Property per a vote of the Board of Selectmen 
to adopt the provisions of RSA 74:4a. 

NOTICE TO CURRENT USE APPLICANTS 

New applicants for Current Use must fully complete a current use application 

form with a map showing clearly the land to be considered for Current Use. 
All applications and maps must be on file with the Board of Selectmen by April 
ep a VhEe 

TOWN HISTORY - MIRROR TO AMERICA 

The office of the Town Clerk has available for sale, during regular business 
hours, copies of Mirror to America, A history of New London, New Hampshire, 
1900 - 1950, at a cost of $10.00 per copy. 
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TOWN MEETING - MARCH 10, 1992 

BALLOTING - WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

Moderator Hilary P. Cleveland called the meeting to order at 
10:00 a.m. after having sworn in the Supervisors of the Checklist. The 
ballot box was examined and determined to be empty. 

Moderator Cleveland entertained a motion to consider Article 1: 
A. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. 
B. To vote by ballot on amendments to the New London Zoning 
Ordinance. 

At 2:00 p.m. a motion was made and seconded to recess the town 
meeting and to reconvene on Wednesday, March 11, 1992, at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Kearsarge Middle School Gymnasium, to act upon Articles 2 through 
34. Motion was passed. 

Polls closed at 7:00 p.m. and counting of the ballots commenced 
at 8:00 p.m. At 10:00 p.m. Moderator Cleveland read the results of the 
balloting. he : | a 

VA Mave alh 
Attest: “Lois E. Marshall, Clerk 

Results of Non-Partisan Balloting for Town Officers. 
Total registered voters - 2,314; 680 regular ballots cast, 78 absentee 

ballotscast for a total of /S8 ballots cast or 32-62 oCerones 

registered voters. 

NO. OF VOTES 
For Selectman (for 3 years) Vote for One 

Douglas G. Atkins 
James Moreland 
Thomas Houlahan 

Robert Gray 

Thomas McCormick 

Read Clarke 

Tony Galluzzo 

Chris Doyle 

Newman Durell 

Robert Cricenti 

Hilary Cleveland 
Brian Prescott 

Doug Homan 

John Vorel 

Bob Lull 

Woody Blunt 
Charles Mortensen 

Brad White 

Robert MacMichael 

ON oO Ss: 

me OO es sh es re re 0 ss POP 

For Moderator (for 2 years) Vote for One 
Hilary P. Cleveland 727 
Tom Houlahan l 
Doug Homan 1 
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NO. OF VOTES 

For Budget Committee (for 3 years) Vote for Three 
Robert J. Cricenti 502 

Read Clarke 476 

Brian Prescott eee 

Barbara K. Davis 281 

David A. Eberly 192 
Robert R. Gray 185 
Bill Green 166 
Doug Homan "4 
Tom Houlahan l 

Chris Doyle 1 
Tom Miller l 

Paul Messer l 

John Vorel l 

Jon Barselle 1 

For Fire Chief (for 1 year) Vote for One 
Peter S. Stanley 647 
James Granger 

Pete Lauridsen 

Tom Armen 

Paul Messer 

Doug Homan 

Bruce Sanborn 

Tom Houlahan 

Bill Green 

Christian Hoffman 

Bob Lull 

Peter Bianchi 

Gary Brenner 

Richard Leach 

Jay Bewley 
Pearl Philbrick 

Tom Perschey 
Peggy Stock 

— 

Re Ot re hs rs rem OD SIO 

For Trustee of Trust Funds (for 3 years) Vote for One 
Peter E. Hager 453 
Barbara M. Herbert 221 

Tom Houlahan l 

Cathy Sebring ] 
Sam Browne l 

William Kidder Jr. l 

Bob Lull l 

For Sewer Commissioner (for 3 years) Vote for One 
Thomas Miller 683 

Tom Houlahan 2 

David Thurston 2 
Walter Partridge l 
Paul Lazar ] 
Chris Doyle l 

Tom McCormick 1 
Gary Brenner l 
Richard Green l 
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NO. OF VOTES 

For Cemetery Commissioner (for 3 years) Vote for One 
Charles M. Hafner 698 
Peter Roos 2 
Tom Houlahan l 
Chris Doyle l 
Doug Homan ] 

Doug Baxter l 
l Bill Green 

For Supervisor of the Checklist (for 6 years) Vote for One 
Virginia A. Cooper 684 
Celeste Hartwell 2 
Mark Barselle 1 
Barbara Davis l 

Ann Jones l 

Nancy Nichols l 
Sonja Jacobson ] 
Lois Marshall 1 

For Supervisor of the Checklist (for 2 years) Vote for One 
Sonja T. Jacobson 385 

Celeste C. Hartwell 200 
Ann L. Jones 95 

For Library Trustee (for 3 years) Vote for Two 
Susan §. Irwin 398 

Hardy Hasenfuss 305 
Celeste C. Hartwell 192 

Anne (Susie) Gray P57 
Dr. J Oller os Waist 140 

Richard A. Howard 98 

John Canton l 

George Cruikshank l 

Laura Graham 1 

For Kearsarge Regional School District School Board 
(Term Ending 1995) Vote for One 

Deborah Prescott 
Emily Campbell 
Hugh Keating 
Ann Linehan 

Linda Messer 

John Vorel 
Shelby Blunt 
Colin Campbell 
Jim Clancy 

Paul Linehan 
Kinne Kancer 

Robert Fraley 
William F. Kidder 

Nancy Nichols 
Graham McSwiney 

Ov lo OV 

me of 

18 



NO. OF VOTES 

For Kearsarge Regional School District Municipal Budget Comn. 
(Term Ending 1995) Vote for One 

John Clough 660 

Tom Houlahan 

Ben Barton 

Read Clarke 

Brian Prescott 

Robert Cricenti 

Doug Homan 

Bill Green 
Hardy, Hasenfuss 
Marc Clement 
Ernest Welch eee oe ee ee ne ee ee) 

For Kearsarge Regional School District Moderator 
(for 1 year) Vote for One 

Bob Bowers 
Hilary Cleveland 
Brackett Scheffey 
Lois Marshall 
Brian Prescott 

Frank Hammond 
Jim Moreland 
Doug Homan 
Fred Courser 

Skip Atwood 
Douglas Knight 

ON ho (oe) 

ee ee en ee.) 

BALLOT RESULTS ON AMENDMENTS TO THE NEW LONDON ZONING ORDINANCE. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 as proposed by the 
Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 1: 

The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 1 amends Article XX Wetlands 
Conservation Overlay District, Paragraph E. Special Provisions, 
Subparagraph (1) to include any access way, driveway or street, 
regardless of width, which crosses a wetland to be consiered as a 
Special Exception, and to adda criteria which would require the 

applicant to demonstrate that there is not an access way, driveway or 
street layout which does not cross a wetland and that the proposed 
crossing would create the least impact on the wetland compared with 
other possible wetland crossing locations. 

The amended subparagraph (1) would read: 

"Any access way, driveway or street, regardless of width, and utility 
right-of-way easements, including power lines and pripe lines. In 
addition to the usual criteria used by the Zoning Board ofAdjustment in 
evaluating an application for a Special Exception, the applicant must 

demonstrate to the Zoning Board of Adjustment that there is not a 
layout of the access way, driveway or street, which conforms with New 
London’s regulations, which does not cross a wetland, and that the 

proposed crossing would create the least impact on the wetland compared 

with other possible wetland crossing locations." 

YES - 568 NO - 151 
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RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 1 will allow any road or driveway, 
regardless of width, which is proposed to cross a wetland to be 
reviewed as a Special Exception by the Zoning Board of Adjustment and 

provides specific criteria for the Board to use in evaluating such a 

proposal. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 as proposed by the 
Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 2: 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 2 amends the Zoning Ordinance to 
incorporate a new Shore Land Overlay District. This Shore Land Overlay 
District encompasses the area three hundred (300) feet inland from all 
lakes and ponds over ten (10) acres in size and includes provisions 
for: permitted uses; setbacks for structures, roads and on-site sewage 
disposal systems; shore frontage requirements; standards for common 
waterfront areas; erosion control; and natural buffer requirements. 
This amendment involves adding a new Article XXIII Shore Land Overlay 
District amending Article III Definitions. 

YES - 555 NO - 156 

RATIONALE: | 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 2 will add provisions for the 
protection of sensitive shoreland areas through setbacks and retention 
of a natural vegetative buffer along the shoreline with the goal of 
continuing to maintain high water quality in-New London’s lakes and 
ponds. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 3 as proposed by the 
Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 3: 

The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 3 revises the Zoning Ordinance to 
reorganize all the non-conforming use, structure, and lot provisions 
into one article. This new article would revise the language on the 
resumption after discontinuance of a non-conforming use; add a 
provision that a non-conforming use shall not be expanded; add a 
provision that would prohibit by a conforming use; add a provision 
which would allow a non-conforming use which has been destroyed by a 
natural disaster to be replaced within three years; reinserts the 
existing provision addressing alteration and expansion of a 
non-conforming structure; adds a provision whcih would allow a 
non-conforming building destroyed by a natural disaster to be replaced 
within three years; and reinserts into this article the existing 
provisiion from Article II-14 addressing non-conforming lots of record. 

This amendment involves deleting Article II General Provisions, 
Paragraph 14 Lots of Record, deleting Article XIII Non-conforming Uses, 
and adding a new Article XIII Legal Non-conforming Uses, Non-conforming 
Buildings and Non-conforming Lots. 

YES, = 570 NO - 122 
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RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 3 will reorganize all of the 
provisions addressing non-conforming uses, structures and losts into 
one article and provide guidance on several non-conforming provisions 
which the current ordinanace does not address. 

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 4 as propsoed by the 
Planning Board for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

AMENDMENT NO. 4: 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 4 amends Article II General 
Provisions, Paragraph 15 to retitle the paragraph as Temporary 
Ancillary Sales and to revise it to include paragraphs addressing Yard 
Sales, Tent/Sidewalk Sales, Fund Raising Events for Non-Profit 
Organizations, Auctions and Permits. For each type of ancillary sale, 

provisions are made for the number of permitted events per year, the 
length of each event, and any permitted temporary signs. 

Yoon oS NO - 137 

RATIONALE: 
The Planning Board’s Amendment No. 4 will provide new specific 

guidelines for the conduct of temporary tent/sidewalk sales, temporary 
fund raising events for non-profit organizations and temporary 

auctions. Currently the Zoning Ordinance does not address these types 

of temporary sales. This amendment is an attempt to provide the 
Selectmen as well as the citizens with the guidelines for such 
temporary events. 

PETITIONED ZONING AMENDMENT 

Are you in favor of the adoption of the Amendment No. 1 as proposed by 
petitioned for the New London Zoning Ordinance? 

PETITIONED AMENDMENT NO. 1: 
Amend Article XX Wetlands Conservation Overlay District, Paragraph F. 

Special Provisions, subparagraph (2) to read as follows: 

XX.F. SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
(2) Areas designated as poorly drained soils may be used to fulfill 

25 percent of the minimum lot size required by the use district 
of the zoning ordinance, unless Town water and sewer serve the 
lot. If Town water and sewer serve the lot, then areas 
designated as poorly drained soils may be used to fulfill 50 
percent of the minimum lot size required by the use district of 

the zoning ordinance. 

YES - 451 NO - 259 
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RATIONALE: 

Currently lots served by Town water and sewer which have some poorly 
drained soils are as severely restricted as those using septic systems 
and wells. These restrictions are designed to prevent overburdening 
poorly drained soils. Town water and sewer fulfill a major part of 
this objective. This amendment would preserve the integrity and intent 
of the Wetlands Conservation Overlay District, and provide a more fair 
and equitable treatment for owners of lots served by Town sewer and 
water. 

THE NEW LONDON PLANNING BOARD APPROVES THIS PETITIONED AMENDMENT BY A 
VOTE OF 4-1. 
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Page 8 of 15 

CONTINUATION OF TOWN MEETING - MARCH 11, 1992 

KEARSARGE MIDDLE SCHOOL AT 7:00 P.M. 

Moderator Hilary Cleveland called the meeting to order at 7:05 
p.m. and announced the voting results to those assembled. She also 
announced that because Douglas Atkins has been elected to the Board of 
Selectmen, he has resigned from the Budget Committee. Moderator 
Cleveland appointed Barbara K. Davis as his replacement until March 1993. 

Moderator Cleveland announced the Kearsarge Regional School 
Meeting will be postponed until Saturday, April 11, 1992, at 9:00 a.m. 

ARTICLE 2: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $900,000; said sum to be off-set with 
the balance of funds released from the Capital Reserve Fund established 
for the purpose of sanitary landfill and stump dump closures at Town 
Meeting, March 1989 in the amount of $141,250 plus any accrued interest; 
further off-set by authorization of release of Capital Reserve Landfill 
Closure fund as denoted in Article 4 in the amount of $430,000 plus any 
accrued interest, and to authorize the issuance of serial bonds or notes 

to fund said appropriation in a sum not to exceed $213,116 for a period 
not to exceed 5 years under and in compliance with the provisions of the 
Municipal Finance Act (New Hampshire RSA 33:1 etc., as amended); and to 
authorize the Board of Selectmen to issue and negotiate such bonds or 
notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply for, accept, and expend any 
Federal, State or other available funds towards the project, according 

to the terms under which they are received and to borrow in anticipation 
of the receipt of such aid or the issuance of such bonds, notes, by the 
issuance of bonds, or notes in anticipation of such bonds, notes or aid 
as provided by the Municipal Finance Act, as amended; and further to 
authorize the Board of Selectmen to take all other actions necessary to 
carry out the project in the best interests of the Town of New London." 

(2/3rds vote by Ballot) 

YES. -.320 NO - 8 

Selectman Harold Buker was recognized by Moderator Cleveland. 
Mr. Buker presented Certificates of Appreciation to those who have served 
on committees and boards for the Town and who are leaving these 
positions. Their service to the Town is truly appreciated. Those 
recognized were: Linda Kilar, Deborah Stanley, Paul Linehan, Sherida 

Ensign, Herwood Curtiss, Harry Blunt and Anna Rich. 

Mr. Buker next called Richard Lee, Road Agent, to the stage to 

present him and his staff with an award from the Kearsarge Regional 

School District, SAU 65, in appreciation for exceptional service to 
students in keeping the roads open so they could get to school on time. 

Grace E. Granger was next to be called to the stage by Mr. Buker 
who presented her with the Employee of the Year award. 

Last but by no means least, Mr. Buker spoke to those assembled 
about the dedication shown by and inspiration received from Peter 
Bianchi over the past six years. Mr. Buker also spoke of the support 
from their respective spouses for without whose support the work of the 
Selectmen would be extremely difficult to perform. 
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Town Meeting Continued - March 11, 1992 Page 9 of 15 

ARTICLE 3: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

suspend the reading of the individual Articles of the Warrant and to 
refer to them by number." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 4: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town shall appoint 

the Board of Selectmen, as agents of the Town, as prescribed in RSA 
35:15, to expend the Capital Reserve Fund established for sanitary 
landfill and stump dump closure, for closure of said landfill, in the 
amount of $430,000 plus any accrued interest." 

Moderator Cleveland recognized Selectman Bianchi who made a motion to 

table Article 4 until the tabulation of votes on Article 2 is 
completed. There was a second. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON MOTION TO TABLE ARTICLE 4 

ARTICLE 5: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for the ensuing year to defray 
Town charges." 

1991 1992 
Executive 5°" 9,500 > 5, S00 

Financial Administration 232,756 170,239 

General Government Buildings 46,680 42,200 
Election, Registration & Vital 1,500 27 sor 

Employee Benefits 74,300 258,800 

Insurance 272462 1212350 

Planning Board/Zoning Board 265 ceo 22 07a 
Welfare Direct Assistance 15,000 10,000 

Regional Associations 2,618 2, ova 

Street Lighting LO 19,300 

Total 699,416 684,277 

($1.52 per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 6: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the sum of $6,000 for the maintenance and updating 
of tax maps." : 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 7: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $5,000 for revaluation pick-up work on 
Town assessments." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 8: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the following amount for the maintenance and upkeep 
of the public cemeteries." 

1991 1992 
Cemeteries $7,800 $14,300 

(3 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 9: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town shall appoint 

the Trustees of Trust Funds as agents, as prescribed in RSA 289:13, to 
expend from the General Cemetery Maintenance Trust Fund the sum of 
$15,000 for the general refurbishing of headstones, and monuments, and 

for the repair and painting of fences at the Elkins Cemetery, Old Main 
Street Cemetery, and the West Part Cemetery, as requested by the Board 
of Cemetery Commissioners." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 10: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the following amounts for the Highway Department." 

199] 1992 

Highway Adminstration $520, 672 Sia? , 350 

Highway & Streets 314,154 USD Pye ayy 

Total 324,831 378,577 
(84 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 11: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
authorize the Board of Selectmen to spend Highway Block Grant funds 
estimated to be in the amount of $61,066 for the maintenance, 

construction, and reconstruction of Class V Highways." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 12: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for public safety departments." 

1991 L992 
Police Department $197,085 B21 4 %3 1 
Dispatch aye pere: Die aG2s 
Fire Department 56,475 54,850 
Emergency Management 14,700 1,000 

Total 8653837 390,406 
(87 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 13: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $16,000 for the purchase of a police 
cruiser for the Police Department." 

(4 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 14: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the sum of $3,525 for the purchase of firearms for 
the Police Department." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 15: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $320,000 for the purchase of a ladder 

truck for the Fire Department." 

NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

RECOMMENDED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 

(71 cents per thousand) 

Marilyn Andrews, William Andrews, Tom Armen, Kim Armen and 

Virginia Cooper requested a written ballot on Article 15. 

YES’ - 279 NO - 50 

At this point in the meeting Mrs. Cleveland announced the 
results of the vote on Article 2--312 YES and 8 NO. 

Motion was made and seconded to remove Article 4 from the table. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE MOTION 

ARTICLE 4: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town shall appoint 
the Board of Selectmen, as agents of the Town, as prescribed in RSA 
35:15, to expend the Capital Reserve Fund established for sanitary 
landfill and stump dump closure, for closure of said landfill, in the 
amount of $430,000 plus any accrued interest." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

A motion was made and seconded to pass over Articles 16, 17 and 

18 until the results of the vote on Article 15 are known. 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE ON THE MOTION 

ARTICLE 19: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amounts for culture and recreation." 

1991 1992 
Tracy Memorial Library $120,298 Slo, Jee 
Parks & Recreation 25,940 26,340 

*Conservation Administration* 10,000 * 13,500 

Economic Development 3,000 By 20g 
Other Culture (History & Archives) 750 750 

Total 159,988 177, 61a 

*NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN* 

(39 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 20: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the sum of $3,464 for a Copier and Mower for the 
Tracy Memorial Library." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 21: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following amount for damages and legal 
expense." 

1991 1992 
Legal Expense $35,300 $30, 300 

(7 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 22: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the following amounts for solid waste disposal." 

1991 1992 

Solid Waste Disposal $234,570 $280,800 

Solid Waste Administration 133454 60,958 

Solid Waste Collection 88,050 

Total 368,004 429,808 

(95 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

Moderator Cleveland at this point announced the vote on Article 
15--329 votes cast--279 YES and 50 NO. Action on Articles 16, 17 and 18 
was taken at this point. 

ARTICLE 16: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the town shall 

appoint the Board of Selectmen, as agents of Town, as prescribed in RSA 
35:15, to expend the Fire Vehicle Capital Reserve Fund, established for 

the purchase of a fire truck, for purchase of said truck in the amount of 

$172,000 plus any accrued interest." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 17: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to act as agents for the disposal of 
two (2) fire trucks in either the form of a trade-in value or to sell by 
public advertised sealed bids under such terms and conditions as will 

serve the best interests of the Town of New London." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 18: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $30,000 to be added to the established 

capital reserve for a fire vehicle." 
(7 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE 
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ARTICLE 23: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $8,000 for the care of trees under the 
account title of Other Conservation." 

(2 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 24: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the following sums for Health Officer, Health 

Agencies & Hospitals, and Intergovermental Welfare." 

1991 1992 
Health Officer $ 35500 > 3,450 
New London Hospital 12,500 12,500 

New London Ambulance ES p ER 13,883 

Lake Sunapee Region Visiting 
Nurse Association 10,996 9,636 

Community Action Program 

(Intergovernmental Welfare) 1,937 1,985 

Total Peal tote 41,454 

(9 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 25: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the sum of $388,504 for sewage collection and 

disposal." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 26: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for Highway Department Capital 
Outlay." 

35000 GVW DUMP TRUCK WITH PLOW $50,000 

ONE TRACTOR MOWER yao 010) 

CARDBOARD BALER 7,900 

SAND & SALT STORAGE SHED 20,000 

Total 80,500 
(17 cents per thousand) - 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 27: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

raise and appropriate the following sums for the payment of bonded debt, 
principal and interest." 

1991 1992 

Principal $176,659 $177,429 
Interest 104,666 93,012 

Total 281,325 270,441 
(60 cents per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 
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ARTICLE 28: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 
raise and appropriate the sum of $5,000 to pay for interest on temporary 
loans during the year." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 29: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply for, receive and expend 
Federal and State Grants which may become available during the course of 
the year, and also, to accept and expend money from any other 
governmental unit or private source to be used for purposes for which the 
Town may legally appropriate money provided: 

1. that such grants or other monies do not require the 
expenditure of other town funds, 

2. that a public hearing shall be held by the Selectmen prior 
to the receipt or expenditure of such grants or money, 

3. that such items shall be exempt from all provisions of 
RSA 32 relative to limitation and expenditure of Town 
monies, all as prescribed by RSA 31:95b." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 30: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Town Treasurer to incur debts 
from time to time during the 1992 fiscal year to an aggregate amount not 

exceeding the 1991 tax levy, for temporary loans in anticipation of 1992 
taxes, and to issue notes of the Town therefore, and to refund the 

same, all as provided in the Municipal Finance Act; the Selectmen, and 
the Treasurer to be authorized to sell such notes." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 31: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will vote to 

authorize the Board of Selectmen to transfer tax liens and convey 

property acquired by the Town of New London by Tax Collector’s Deed, by 
public auction or advertised sealed bid or in such manner as determined 
by the Board of Selectmen as justice may require, in accordance with RSA 
80:80." 

VOTE IN THE AFFIRMATIVE 

ARTICLE 32: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the voters of the 

Town of Wew London will vote to support publicly enactment by the State 
Legislature and/or an amendment to the New Hampshire State Constitution 
to permit or require voting on New Hampshire budgets and other matters 
pertaining to schools by written ballot at normal local polling places 
including voting by absentee ballot, and call on its elected 

representatives and senators to support the town’s position in the 
Legislature." 

BY PETITION 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE 
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ARTICLE 33: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the voters of the 
Town of New London will vote to recommend that the Kearsarge Regional 

School Board and the Kearsarge Municipal Budget Committee limit the total 
assessment to the town of the district for the 1992-93 school year to 
ninety-five percent (95%) of the 1991-92 assessment." 

BY PETITION 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE 

ARTICLE 34: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the voters of the 

Town of New London will vote to record its opposition to the imposition 
of a broadbased income tax or sales tax by the State of New Hampshire, 
and call upon its elected representatives and senator to support the 
town’s position in the State Legislature." 

BY PETITION 

VOTE IN THE NEGATIVE 

There being no further business, Moderator Hilary P. Cleveland 

adjourned the meeting at 9:50 p.m. 

ie A 
Bhtha hk Gude own Clerk : 

Cte ys Hy) lared epee 
A True Copy Attest: Lois E. Marshal Town Clerk 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING - JULY 1, 1992 

Moderator Hilary P. Cleveland called the meeting to order at 7:05 
p.m. in the Kearsarge Regional Middle School gymnasium. 

ARTICLE 1: It was moved and seconded, "To see if the Town will 
vote to direct the Kearsarge Regional School board to conduct a study of 
the feasibility and suitability of the withdrawal of New London from the 
Kearsarge Regional School District." 

Dr. John Ohler was recognized and proposed the following 
amendment to Article 1. "To see if the town will vote to request the 
Xearsarge Regional School Board and the Municipal Budget Committee to 
assist in the formation of a Study Committee to conduct an in-depth 
assessment of all aspects of funding of the Kearsarge Regional School 
district and recommend solutions to perceived problems." The motion was 
seconded. 

After considerable discussion on the above amendment, Mr. William 

J. Faccone, Sr. was recognized and made a motion to amend the amendment 

as follows: "In the interest of good will and intercommunity spirit of 
friendship, during the study period no town or combination of towns 
within the school district shall engage any other town or towns in the 
district in litigation or further attempts in altering the existing 
apportionment formula until study is completed." The motion was 
seconded. 

AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDMENT DEFEATED BY VOICE VOTE 

ORIGINAL AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 1 DEFEATED BY HAND VOTE 
YES - 101 NO - 131 

Moderator Cleveland recognized Mr. Hugh Keating who made a motion 
to indefinitely postpone action on Article 1. Motion was seconded. 

MOTION DEFEATED BY HAND VOTE--YES - 109 NO - 116 

A ballot vote was called for on Article 1. There were 265 

registered voters present, and 257 voted. 

YES = 11] NO - 146 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m. 

ils yee 

Lovs--r: vendnsri Town Clerk 

oe. ee dies iret 
A True Copy Attest: “Lois E. aie ae Lael 
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THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NEW LONDON, N.H. 

TOWN WARRANT 

To the inhabitants of the Town of New London in the County of Merrimack, in said State, 
qualified to vote in town affairs: 

(L.S.) 
You are hereby notified to meet at the Whipple Memorial Hall in said New London on 
Tuesday, the ninth day of March at 10:00 o'clock to act upon the following subjects: 

ARTICLE 1: 

A. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year. 
B. To vote by ballot on amendments to the New London Zoning Ordinance. 

NOTE: By law, the meeting must open before the voting starts. Therefore, the meeting and 
polls will open at 10:00 o'clock for the consideration of Article 1, parts A and B. 

At 12:00 noon the Meeting will recess, but the polls will remain open until 7:00 p.m. The 
Meeting will reconvene at the Kearsarge Middle School Gymnasium on Wednesday, March 
10, 1993, at 7:00 p.m., to act upon Articles 2 through 34. 

ARTICLE 2: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate an amount not be 
exceed $400,000 and to authorize the Board of Sewer Commissioners to expend said sum for 
the purpose of constructing a sanitary sewer line in the Birch Acres/Job Seamans/Pleasant 
Street area of New London; such sum to include the purchase of land and easements. Said 

sum to be raised by the issuance of serial bonds or notes not to exceed 15 years under and in 
compliance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (New Hampshire RSA 33:1, 
etc., as amended); and to authorize the Board of Selecimen to issue and negotiate such bonds 
or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Board of 

Selectmen and Sewer Commissioners to apply for, accept, and expend any Federal, State, or 
other available funds towards the project, according to the terms under which they are 
received, and to borrow in anticipation of the receipt of such aid or the issuance of such bonds 
or notes, by the issuance of notes or notes payable in anticipation of such bonds, notes or aid 
as provided by the Municipal Finance Act, as amended; and further notwithstanding that the 
bonds, or notes shall be a general obligation of the Town, the Board of Sewer Commissioners 
is hereby directed to establish betterment assessments sufficient to pay 100% of the principal 
and interest due with respect to the bonds or notes issued hereunder against those served or 
recelving a special benefit from the lines to be consiructed hereunder in accordance with RSA 
149-I:7; and to authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Board of Sewer Commissioners to 
take all other actions as may be necessary to carry out the project in the best interests of the 
Town of New London." 

(2/3rds vote by Ballot) 

ARTICLE 3: "To see if the Town will vote to suspend the reading of the individual Articles 
of the Warrant and to refer to them by number.” 

ARTICLE 4: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
the ensuing year to defray Town charges." 

1992 1993 
Executive $ 9,500 $ 9,500 
Financial Administration 170,239 169,793 
General Government Building 42,200 44,225 
Election, Registration & Vital 27,695 38,664 
Employee Benefits 258,800 pt bi Pe 
Insurance 12 1g200) 126,100 
Planning Board & Zoning Board 22,675 21,635 
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Welfare Direct Assistance 10,000 7,500 

Regional Associations 2,618 2,957 
Street Lighting 19,300 20,000 
Patriotic Purposes 0 300 
TOTAL $684,277 $667,901 

($1.49 per thousand) 

ARTICLE 5: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $5,000 for the 
maintenance and updating of Town Tax Maps." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 6: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $4,000 for 
revaluation pick-up work on Town assessments." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 7: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Highway Department Capital Outlay." 

Caterpillar 120 Grader $ 60,000 
Ford F150 Pick-Up Truck with Plow 21,000 
One Tractor & Woods Mower 15,000 
Cemetery Mower 2,500 

Line Striper 5,000 
TOTAL $103,500 

(23 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 8: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following amounts 
for the Highway Department." 

1992 1993 
Highway Administration $ 17,350 $ 11,350 
Highway & Streets 361,227 428,999 
Bridge Maintenance 13,600 7,000 
TOTAL $392,177 $447,349 

($1.00 per thousand) 

ARTICLE 9: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to spend 
Highway Block Grant funds estimated to be in the amount of $70,086 for the maintenance 
construction and reconstruction of Class V highways." 

ARTICLE 10: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following amount 
for the upkeep and maintenance of the public cemeteries." 

1992 1993 
Cemeteries $ 29,300 $ 13,800 

(3 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 11: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to act as 
agents for the disposal of Surplus Equipment of Town Departments in either the form of a 
trade-in value or to sell by public advertised sealed bids under such terms and conditions as 
will serve the best interests of the Town of New London." 

ARTICLE 12: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
public safety department.” 

1992 1993 
Police Department $215,731 $222,743 
Dispatch 117,625 117,623 

Fire Department 54,850 53,700 

Emergency Management 1,000 1,500 
TOTAL $389,206 $395,566 

(88 cents per thousand) 
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ARTICLE 13: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $19,046 for 
Police Cruiser." 

(4 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 14: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $4,135 for 
the purchase of firearms for the Police Department." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 15: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following amounts 
for damages and legal expenses.” 

1992 1993 
Legal Expense $ 30,300 $ 30,300 

(6 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 16: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $8,000 for 
the care of trees under the account title of Other Conservation." 

(2 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 17: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
Health Officer, Health Agencies and Intergovernmental Welfare." 

1992 1993 
Health Officer $ 3,450 $ 3,550 
New London Hospital 12,500 12,500 
New London Ambulance 13,883 13,883 
Lake Sunapee Region Visiting Nurse Assn. 9,636 10,118 
Community Action 

(Intergovernmental Welfare) 1,985 2,084 
TOTAL $ 41,454 $ 42,135 

(9 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 18: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following amounts 
for culture and recreation." 

1992 1993 
Tracy Memorial Library $133,525 $143,658 
Parks & Recreation 26,340 26,340 

Conservation 13,500 10,000 
Economic Development 3,500 3,500 

Other Culture (History & Archives) 750 750 
TOTAL $177,615 $184,248 

(41cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 19: "To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the 
provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of a Tracy Library Maintenance Fund, and to raise 
and appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to be placed in this fund." 

(2 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 20: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $15,000 for a GMC 5 
Star General Tractor for the haulage of Solid Wastes." 

(3 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 21: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following amounts 
for solid waste disposal." 

1992 1993 
Solid Waste Disposal $280,800 $289.500 
Solid Waste Administration 60,958 59,660 
Solid Waste Collection 88,050 52.150 
TOTAL $429,808 $401,310 

(90 cents per thousand) 
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ARTICLE 22: "To see if the Town of New London will vote to raise and appropriate the sum 
of $10,000 (ten thousand dollars) to contribute to a local or regional Household Hazardous 
Waste Collection Project; said project will encourage the proper disposal of household 
hazardous wastes such as paint thinners, solvents and pesticides and seek to educate citizens 
about the adverse environmental consequences of improper household hazardous waste 
disposal." 

(2 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 23: "To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of $12,000 (twelve 
thousand dollars) for the purposes of supporting and funding the administrative functions of 
the newly founded Kearsarge Area Council on Aging." 

(3 cents per thousand) 
BY PETITION 
NOT RECOMMENDED BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
NOT RECOMMENDED BY BUDGET COMMITTEE 

ARTICLE 24: "To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the 
provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of a fire vehicle purchase and to raise and appropriate 
the sum of thirty thousand dollars ($30,000) to be placed in this fund." 

(7 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 25: "To see if the Town will vote to establish a Captial Reserve Fund under the 
provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of updating the Town's Master Plan, and to raise and 
appropriate the sum of five thousand dollars ($5,000) to be placed in this fund." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 26: "To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the 
provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of expansion/improvements to Town Buildings and to 
raise and appropriate the sum of twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) to be placed in this fund." 

(4 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 27: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $382,328 for 
sewage collection and disposal." 

ARTICLE 28: "To see if the Town will vote to support having the Kearsarge Regional 
School District Annual Meeting held simultaneously at several places, in order to encourage 
sustained voter participation; one such place to be designated the central meeting place and 
the others as subsidiary meeting places. Communications between all places shall be 
continuously available, and the voters at all places shall have the opportunity to participate in 
the District Meeting in a manner satisfactory to the officers calling the meeting.” 

ARTICLE 29: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the following sums for 
the payment of bonded debt, principal and interest." 

1992 1993 
Principal $177,429 $220,429 
Interest 93,012 83,699 
TOTAL $270,441 $304,128 

(68 cents per thousand) 

ARTICLE 30: "To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $1,000 to 
pay for interest on temporary loans during the year." 

(1 cent per thousand) 

ARTICLE 31: "To see if the Town will vote to discontinue a single section of Old Route 11 
that abuts the "Lash" property, Tax Map 98 Lot 37 and Tax Map 87 Lot 1, subject to the 
continuation of all utility usages and drainage now existing, all in accordance with RSA 
231:43 and RSA 231:46." 
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ARTICLE 32: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to transfer 
tax liens and convey property acquired by the Town of New London by Tax Collector's Deed, 
by public auction or advertised sealed bid or in such manner as determined by the Board of 
Selectmen as justice may require, in accordance with RSA 80:80." 

ARTICLE 33: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen and the 
Town Treasurer to incur debts from time to time during the 1993 fiscal year to an aggregate 
amount not exceeding the 1992 tax levy, for temporary loans in anticipation of 1993 taxes, 
and to issue notes of the Town therefore, and to refund the same, all as provided in the 
Municipal Finance Act; the Selectmen, and the Treasurer to be authorized to sell such notes." 

ARTICLE 34: "To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to apply 
for, receive and expend Federal and State Grants which may become available during the 
course of the year, and also, to accept and expend money from any other governmental unit or 
private source to be used for purposes for which the Town may legally appropriate money 
provided: 

1. that such grants or other monies do not require the expenditure of other Town funds, 
2. that a Public Hearing shall be held by the Selectmen prior to the receipt or expenditure of 

such grants or money, 
3. that such items shall be exempt from all provisions of RSA 32 relative to limitations and 

expenditure of Town monies, all as prescribed by RSA 31:95b." 

Given under our hands and seal this nineteenth day of February, in the Year of Our Lord, 
nineteen hundred and ninety-three. 

HAROLD BUKER, JR. 

Chairman 

SALLY K. FIFIELD 

DOUGLAS ATKINS 
Selectmen of New London 

A true copy of Warrant - Attest: 

HAROLD BUKER, JR. 
Chairman 

SALLY K. FIFIELD 
DOUGLAS ATKINS 

Selectmen of New London 
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1992 APPROPRIATIONS, CREDITS AND TAX RATES 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Acct. No. 

4130 
4140 
4150 
4152 
4153 
4155 
4191 
4193 
4194 
4195 
4196 
4197 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

4210 
4220 
4290 
4299 

Executive 

Election, Registration & Vital 
Financial Administration 
Revaluation of Property 
Legal Expense 
Employee Benefits 
Planning and Zoning 
Tax Maps 

General Govt. Buildings 
Cemeteries 
Insurance 

Advertising and Regional Assns. 

Police 

Fire 

Emergency Management 

Police Dispatch 

HIGHWAY AND STREETS 

4311 
4312 
4316 
4319 

SANITATION 

4321 
4323 
4324 
4325 
4326 
4331 

HEALTH 

4415 

WELFARE 

4442 
4444 

Highway Admin. 

Highway & Streets 
Street Lighting 
Other Highway & Streets 

Solid Waste Admin. 

Solid Waste Collection 

Solid Waste Disposal 
Landfill Closure 
Sewage Collection & Disposal 
Health Officer 

Health Agencies & Hospitals 

Direct Assistance 
Intergovernmental Welfare 

41 

2i07 93. 
54,850 
1,000 

117,625 

Ly eou 
SON, 227 
19,300 
61,066 

60,958 
88,050 

280,800 
900,000 
388 , 504 

3,450 

36,019 

10,000 
285 



CULTURE AND RECREATION 

4520 Parks and Recreation 26, 

4550 Library 1335 
4589 Other Culture 

CONSERVATION 

4611 Conservation Admin. 13g 

4619 Other Conservation (Trees) 8, 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

4652 Economic Development 35 

DEBT SERVICE 

4711 Principal - Long Term Bonds & Notes 1775 
4721 Interest 93, 

4723 Interest - Tax Anticipation Notes (Tans) Sp 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

4902 Capital Outlay 423, 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 4,229, 

42 

340 
525 
750 

500 
000 

500 

429 
012 
000 

489 

237 



LESS ESTIMATED REVENUES AND CREDITS 

Acct. No. 

TAXES 

3120 

3185 
epecle 

Land Use Change Tax 
Yield Tax 

Interest & Penalties 

LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES 

3210 
3220 
3290 

FROM STATE 

*3351 
oy te) 
3354 

Business Licenses & Permits 

Motor Vehicle Permit Fees 

Other Licenses, Permits & Fees 

Shared Revenue 

Highway Block Grant 
Water Pollution Grants 

FROM OTHER GOVERNMENT 

aw ee Intergovernmental Revenues 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

3401 
3409 
3403 

Income from Departments 
Other Charges (Health Officer) 
Sewer Users 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

3500 
3501 
3502 
3504 
3505 
3506 
3509 
3510 

Special Assessments 
Sale of Municipal Property 
Interest on Investments 

Fines & Forfeits 

Insurance Reimbursements 

Insurance Dividends 

Other (Departmental Reimbursements) 

Cemetery Lot Sales 

INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 

a315 
3916 

Capital Reserve Fund 

Transfers - Trust & Agency Funds 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

3934 
3939 

Proceeds from Notes & Bonds 
Budgetary Use of Fund Balance 

TOTAL REVENUES & CREDITS 

43 

= be Da 
61,066 

1097, 105 

14,122 

57,000 
1,000 

388 , 504 

joes 
38 , 500 
39,240 
$7400 

60,000 
34,023 

188,428 
3,800 

743,254 
22,900 

213,116 
175,000 

2,626,/04 



(*3351 Shared Revenue Revised to $32,118 following error by State Treasury 
Dept. after tax rate setting.) 

1992 TAX RATE COMPUTATION TOWN PORTION 

Total Town Appropriations + 4,229,237 
Less Town Revenues - (2,626,704) 

Add Overlay - 27,029 
Add War Service Credits + 36,900 

SUBTOTAL 1,666,462 

Less Shared Rev. (18,507) 
Approved Town Tax Effort ae Oe aces 1,647,955 
Municipal Tax Rate 3.69% 

*Revised from $3.73 due to error in original valuation of Town 

SCHOOL PORTION 

Due Regional School S205) tes 

Subtotal 3,008, bo 

Less Shared Rev. (75;292) 
Approved School Tax Effort 2,972,007 
School Tax Rate 6.65* 
*Revised from $6.62 due to error in original valuation of Town 

COUNTY PORTION 

Due to County 853,186 
Less Shared Rev. oe Beg eh 

Approved County Tax Effort 841,829 
County Tax Rate 1.88% 

*Revised from $1.87 due to error in original valuation of Town 

COMBINED TAX RATE: | hati 

COMMITMENT ANALYSIS 

Total Property Taxes Assessed 5,465,671 
Less War Service Credits (36,900) 
Add Village District Commitment 194,438 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAX COMMITMENT 5,623,209 

PROOF OF RATE 

NET ASSESSED VALUATION TAX RATE ASSESSMENT 

447,272,580 12222 5,465,671 



TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMRERVS1 , 1992 

ASSETS 

Cash on Hand t 169,600.21 

Canservatian Commizsion 25,114.81 

Frepaid Interest on Sewer Bond Lay a. 1 tle? gh ale 

ACCOUNTS DUE TOWN 

1992 Property taxes So4,759.96 

1992 Yield taxes 918.38 

Unredesmed Taxes LOl.O/ Luce 

Accounts Receivable Duos rr 

Sewer Rents Re ey OU 9 7 Ow Ed 

Capital Reserve Accounts 

Keyser Lake 124,893.62 124,893.62 

BY alate ais br ar 

LIABILITIES 

Unexpended Conservatian Commission Funds 25,115.31 

School District Tax Payable 1,220,476,.00 

Bills Outstanding 134,392.04 

Unexpendec Balances of Special Appropriations 141,254.41 

Capital Reserve Funds 124,993.62 

Unreserved Fund Balance Ee FUT ee 

Uncollected Sewer Rents j BR Aas mt 

TOWN TREASURER*S REFORT 

Regular Checking Account 

- Cash on hand January 1, 1992 oud ted eo 

Amounts received from January 1, 1992 

to December 31, 1992 O,tie, ior. so 

Amounts paid out fram January 1, 1992 

to December 31, 1992 S295, (09876 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1992 eb A eg ote dea 

45 



Regular Sawer Account 

Pash on hand January 1, 1992 9,084.00 

Amounts received from January 1, 1992 

to December 31, 1992 DO Sent hte tod 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1992 

to December 31, 1992 nad Feet i ees 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1992 i 

276,681.95 

Sewer Construction Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1992 204,081.67 

Amounts received from January 1, 1992 

31, 1992 8,532.25 to December 31, 

212,614.02 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1992 

to December 31, 1992 Ee? eee 

Cash on hand, December 31, i992 209,284.79 

212,614.02 

Sewer Replacement & Improvements 

Cash an hand January 1, 1992 33,503.64 

Amounts received from January 1, 1992 

to December 31, 1992 31,802.08 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1992 

to December S31, 1992 O,00 

Cash an hand, December 21, 1992 Ga ,ivone 

85,105.72 

Conservation Commission Account 

Cash on hand January 1, 1992 18,202.35! 

Amounts received from January 1, 1992 

Including Town Anpropriation 74914 .28 

26,116.91 

Amounts paid out from January 1, 1992 

to December 31, 1992 0.00 

Cash on hand, December 31, 1992 26,115.81 

24,116.81 
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COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES 

Fiscal Year Ending December 1992 

Title of Revenue 1992 Estimate 1992 Received 

Land Use Change Taxes 6,000.00 0.00 

Yield Taxes 2 eto fa ths M IT AS | 

Interest & Penalties on Taxes 44,329.00 ois, Arar 

Business Licenses 10,800.00 fooovor 

Motor Vehicle Fees 351,800.00 347,163.00 

Other Licenses,Permits,Fees phat ba EB Loar ye a0 

Shared Revenue Black Grant ape RF 8 € 127,274.02 

Highway Block Grant 51,066.00 62, 066729 

State Aid Water Pollution Control 109,103.00 109 Pend 

Intergovernmental Revenues 14,122.00 14,121.84 

Income From Departments a7, 000,00 47,204,458 

Income From Sewer Denartment 288,504.00 388,204.00 

Other Charges 1,000.00 72700 

Special Assessments Piha §, 650,43 

Sales of Town Property 23,900.00 B4,517.14 

Interest an Deposits 39, 240.00 45,932.40 

Rent af Town Froperty 0.00 7,449.48 

Fines & Forfeits = 100700 o, 570.00 

Insurance Reimbursements 49,000.00 Sit Dot AF 

Insurance Dividends 24,923.00 34,022.67 

Insurance Ciaims O.00 19,934.13 

Contributions & Danations H.00 pt oe bs id 

Revenue - Other Misc Sources 198,423.00 LSA SbF. 

Cemetery Lot Sales 3,800.00 9,950.00 

Transfers - Capital Reserve Funds 743,254.00 V7 lyase 4? 

Transfers - Trust & Agency Funds 22,700.90 Dey toe oe 

Proceeds from Notes & Bands 213,115.00 48,000.00 

Budgetary Use of Fund Balance 175,900.00 175,000.00 

TOTAL 2,626,704.00 2,621,774.45 
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TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS 

DECEMBER? Sl, .19 72 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Executive 

Election, Registration & Vitals 

Financial Administration 

General Gavernmental Buildings 

Revaluation of Property 

Tax Maps 

Planning Boara 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Damages & Legal Expenses 

FROTECTION QF PERSONS AND FROPERTY 

Police Department 

Dispatch 

Fire Department 

Care of Trees 

Insurance 

Emergency Management 

HEALTH 

Health Department 

Health Agencies & Hospitals 

Solid Waste Administration 

Soliag Waste Collection 

Landfill Closure 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

Highway Administration 

Highways & Streets 

Street Lighting 

Other Highway & Streets 

CULTURE & RECREATION 

Library 

Parks & Recreation 

Conservation Commissian 

Dther Culture - Archives 

WELFARE 

Weltare - Direct Assistance 

Intergovernmental Welfare 

FUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES 

Cemeteries 

Economic Development 

50 

9,500, 
29,374. 
168,263. 
38,177. 

58,108. 

Fakir! 

24316. 

ale) 
A? 

43 

61 

303,590.16 

644,968.49 

969,821.79 

370,022.56 ae 

27,816.41 



UNCLASSIFIED 

Taxes Bought by Town 

Tax Refunds 

Retirement & FICA 

Fayroll] Deductions 

Dues for Disposal District 

Regional Associations 

Salaries-Sewer 

Salaries-Libtrary 

DERT SERVICE 

Interest on Long Term Notes 

Principal on Long Term Debt 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Folice Cruiser 

25000 GVW Dump Truck 

Tractor Mowers 

Cardboard Haler 

Firearms 

Fire Truck 

Library Capier & Mower 

FAYMENTS TO OTHER GOV’T DIVISIONS 

County Taxes 

NL-Spafd Water System Precinct 

New London Sewer Commission 

State of New Hampshire 

Eearsarge Regional School District 

Trustees of the Trust Fund 

SUPPLEMENTAL AFFROPRIATIONS 

Encumbered 1991 

TOTAL FAYMENTS 

Cash on Hand, January 1, 1993 

51 

180,891.48 
25,094.21 
93,365.94 

(980.30) 
195,820.54 

91,280.72 
177,428.80 

17,446.40 
49,099.00 
j 3 900,00 

Sy 

551,461.43 

268,709.52 

391,664.71 

4,400,919.46 

102,517.15 
—— ee ee Se 

9,478, 364.97 



TOWN OF NEW LONDON 

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS 

DEGENBE Nel ere 

BY TAXATION: 
Frior Year Fraperty Tax 429, 7a soe 

Interest pala BS oe Mr 

Tax Sales Redeemed 174,847.01 

tr Froperty Ta 3,2/4,481.21 

Interest Got a19 

Qvyer Payments TENT OS 

Yield Ta PTO er 

FROM STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

State Revenue Sharing Black Grant 1o/,2/4.02 

State Court Fines aig dat AIS 

Sewer Eond 199,103.00 

Highway Block Grant OS ee 

FROM LOCAL SQURCES, EXCEPT TAXES 

Dog Licenses Lor hoe 

Business Fermits & Fees 11,946.77 

Rent of Town Froperty 7,449.48 

Sale/Lease of Town Property 24,917.14 

Interest on Deposits 46,932.40 

Income from Trusts Dror oo 

Dispatch Department 2g TOO CES 

Refunds from Library (Payroll) 96,621.40 

Refunds fram Sewer (Payroll) 46,743.88 

Miscellaneous Refunds & Gifts ee 1g 

Recycling Income 34 295.44 

fiscellaneous Income - Departments ae oat. 99 

Franchise Fees 9,29) Seal: 

Health Officer’s Fees 727.50 

Registration of Boats 822793 

Registration of Motor Vehicles 347,162.00 

Alarm Contracts 1,860.00 

Insurance Claims 19,934.13 

Insurance Dividends 34,922.67 

Insurance Reimbursements 55,555. a4 

Retirement Reimbursements 15,594.41 

Cemetery Trust Funds 21,000.00 

Sewer Bond & Betterments Pu A EAT AF of a 

Sale of Cemetery Flots pre se BO 

Fayments Due State 6,661.00 

Sewer Rents 328,797.40 

Transfer-Cap Res Funds $319,630.70 

General Obligation Bonds 48,000.00 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

Cash on Hand, January 1, 1992 

52 

655,822.79 

5, 284,406.00 

309,593.31 

1,882,329.86 

$9, ies 51.96 

1, 346,203.01 

$9,478,364.97 



DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES 

TOWN OFFICERS* SALARIES 

Appropriation 9,500.00 

Faid: 

Hoard af Selectmen 6,000.00 

Town Treasurer 1,200.00 
Deputy Treasurer 55.00 

Sewer Commissioners 2,100.00 

Welfare Officer 150.00 

Total 9,500.00 

Ralance 0.00) 

ELECTIONS & REGISTRATIONS 

Appropriatian 27,695.00 

Paid: 

Supervisor’s Salary 629.00 

Moderator’s Salary 149,900 

Ballot Clerks 897609 
Counters 320,00 

Supplies 78.74 

Ads OS sad 

Rallots/Printing 429,00 

Town Clerk—-Salaries 2a, 260.36 

Town Clerk—-Conferences 1009-350 

Town Clerk-Supplies care 

Total 29,274.42 

Overdraft (1,679.42) 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 1,479.42 

Ralance 0,00 

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 

Appropriation 1/0 Zot. 

Faid: 

Selectman’s Travel pA Boal Is 

Salaries 50,541.52 

General Expenses 3,728.48 

Telephone ato Gope es. 

Fostage 4,553.16 
Dues 240.00 

Conferences deo. 00 

NHMA Dues 1,870.54 

Registry of Deeds 290.82 

Town Report syn eta aes 

PRINTING 7o1 282 
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Stationery g20.07 
Advertising 2,760.04 

Computer Expense 10,000.90 

Maintenance Equipment fe ae 88 Poa 

Trust Fund Account 300.00 

Gascline/Diesel 24,744.84 

Subscriptions 1 Ufo. Ze 

Town Auditor 7,000.00 

Extra Hire 2,474,900 

Tax Collector-Salaries 2551/9040 

Tax Coilector-Conferences wJeweu 

Tax Coil.-Reg. af Deeds ae 38 Phe. 

Tax Collector-Supplies 1,174.65 

Total 168,263.43 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 425.00 

Unexpended Ralance Grew BA ba Fj 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

Appropriation 42,200.90 

Paid: 

rleaning Services 9,920.00 

Electricity feOIG.Io 

Heating Fuels 2,422.01 

Building Maintenance 4,863.29 

Water/Sewer LD, 200 wen 

Supplies Filet 

Equipment 285.00 

Elkins P.O. Expenses 1,463.45 

Flags 0,00 

Hydrant Service Expense 8,250.00 

Tawn Clock Maintenance BS .00 

Town Hall Renovations Peart: 

Total Diligh | hee 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 4,182.53 

Overdraft Ditie aes 

Transferred from Employee Benefits Baye ua a 

Ralance O.00 
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Appropriation 259,800.00 

24,053.44 
_ 
/ 

<u 198.55 

52,113.93 
135,059.30 

Paid: 

NH Employee Retirement 

NH Police Retirement 

Social Security 

Blue Cross/Blue Shield 

Life/Disability 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

Transferred to Elec. & Reg., Gov't. 

Legal, Fire, Emerg. Momt., Highways & Streets, 

Solid Waste Admin. 

Ralance 

PLANNING ROARD 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Printing 

Supplies 

Ads 

Registry of Deeds 

Secretarial 

Conferences 

Pl anner 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS 

Appropriation 

Bl 

1, 

288.02 

satel 5 dh ogc 
31,086.72 

das, 0.00 

2,529.18 
18,557.54 

20 02 200 

179.70 

186.50 

rae aye |! 

290.46 

348.60 
5O,00 

13,245.00 

4 
~ 4% 

16,129.94 

Paid: 

Ads 

Supplies 

Secretarial 

Total 

Unexpended Halance 

DAMAGES & LEGAL EXPENSES 

Appropriatian 

Paid: 

Legal Expenses 

Damages 

Dogs 

Total 

55 

4,245.04 
28.40 

4,215.44 

2,200.00 

504.75 

0.00 

28.40 

Md Seba 
doo. Gd 

30, 300,00 

ES¥Lz7O 
wis cit 

360.00 

32,586.81 



2,286.81 Qverdraft 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 1,378.88 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 4,155.69 

Balance 0.00 

INSURANCE 

121,250.00 q tee 

Public Officals deel 

Folice Liability 15,849.00 

Special Multi Feril OF poet BaD 

Automobile gs (ae AE 1 

Workmen*s Comp soy 144.00 

Bonds 1,586.00 

Linemplayment 220.18 

Total Lil ofee ee 

Unexpended Balance O87 ssoe 

CEMETERIES 

Appropriation 29,300.00 

Faid: 

Salaries healers? 

Supplies WetOsaed 

Equipment 705.47 

Cemetery Maintenance 12,000,900 

Total 24,314.41 

Balance 4 Io asoe 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 3,038.00 

Unexpended Halance 1,743.37 

HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

Appropriation 17,350.00 

Paid: 

Telephone Lye 

Electricity (ra Pale PEAS 

Heating Fuels 2,914.58 

Ruilding Maintenance Zeit te) 

Supplies Lote 

Highway Roof 6,258.08 

Total 15,354.45 

Balance 2s01S.oo 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 132.40 

Unexpended Balance pats EER ha 
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HIGHWAY & STREETS 

Approoriatioan 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Qvertime 

Extra Hire 

Equipment Maintenance 

Equipment Hire 

Gravel 

Sand 

Salt 

Cold Fatch 

Asphalt 

Tires 

Supplies 

Signs 
Street Paint 

Lubrication Supply 

Culverts 

Street Sweeping 

Drainage 

Radios 

Tools Maintenance 

Frotective Clathing 

Bridge Maintenance 

Calicum Chloride 

Paying 

Tree Take Down 

Total 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 

Balance 

SOLID WASTE ADMINISTRATION 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Overtime 

Staff Training 

Total 

Overdraft 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 

Balance 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 

Appropriation 

57 

118,126. 
12,508. 
6,840, 

28,524. 
5,574, 
9,873 

79,485. 
7,893. 
1,324.3 
2,464. 
1,254. 

Se “= 
—! 5 od s 

2,078. 
FET) = THE 

i fen fi 
iar ano 

Ase, 
Av eieds 

344, 
1 Glees 

ee? s 
4 3B 
Pt hed s 

1,000,0¢ 

361,227.00 

Soon Oo MOr 

Zthy2oGeldD 

Cel FOS } 

Zyl Bees 

Oe: 

60,958.00 

61,083.13 
(125.13) 
125.13 

O,0a 

98,050.00 



Paid: 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transport. 

Equipment 

Trans. Sta. 

TS-Maintenance 

TS-Signs 

TS-Supslies 

Loaihit Loess 

Recycling-Signs 

Recycling-Supplies 

Recycling-Expense 

Recycling-Advertising 

Recycling-Bale Ties 

Recycling Storage 

Gaylords 

Recycling Transpor 

Metal Disposal 

Monitoring Wells 

tation 

Unexpended Halance 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Aporopriatian 

Paid: 

Total 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Salaries 

Fatrolman’s Overtime 

Contract Overtime 

Holiday Pay 

Fart Time Officers 

Uniforms 

Equipment 

Dues 

Radio Repair 

Supplies 

Telephone 

Cruiser Maintenance 

Training Expense 

Law Publications 

Computer Use Fee 

Service Contracts 

Office Expense 

Medical Expense 

Chief*s Conference 

DARE Program 

197,464.48 

4,470.28 

O.00 

1,368.07 
6,668.72 

et be de 

188.97 

5683.57 

168.40 

Par eee 

phedees 
200 

a Rian i on 
ga: ars 

Shadi a AMD 

15,757.82 
er Tt 

144,895.11 

5330. 94 
503.00 

4,825.59 
3,975.88 
Siig thot Pra coal 

Pe on 2 pet Fd 
SFU) 0}8) 

3,947.25 
2,505.99 
7,688.20 

100.00 

520% 

194.51 

180.00 

Feo Gee? 

800.00 

mints 

ae ee re ne ae eee ee ee ee cee ee ee ere 

Transferred to Capital Outlay/Cruiser 

Unexpended Balance 

58 

56,465.67 
31,584.33 
14,599.45 
14,994.68 

212,926.48 

2,027,008 

1,200, eT) 

re gs 



POLICE DISPATCH 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 

Overtime 

Fart Time & Training 

Shift Differential 

Holiday Pay 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Uniforms 

Tatal 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Halance 

FIRE DEFARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Salaries 24,930.90 

Telephone FOF 3 

Fublic Service 1,714.48 

Supplies/Tools ARRAS EI: 

New Equipment tas 

Equipment Maintenance Loe ed 

Building Maintenance 1,800.48 

Sewer /Water Fg fre (apa 

Dues ET Sati ed 

Fuel 1,334.96 

Replacement Equipment ened ae Ae 

Frotective Clothing daeooeso 

Radios Ly FS iad 

Uniforms 1,906,453 

Training 150.00 

Total 

Overdraft 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Transferred from Employee Benefits 

Balance 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Director*s Salary 200.00 

Equipment Maintenance to) 0 

Generator Maintenance 1,030.85 

Total 

59 

79,445.27 
2,963.43 
17,400.13 
—- =, —- 

ay 4 if ae . 36 

108 

117,625.00 

"ios tp as o 

4 Poe i “as Ot 

5,094.71 
3,258.28 

54,850.00 

58,108.04 
(3,258.04) 

449,00 

3,707.04 
0.00 

1,000.00 

1,492.3 



Overdraft 

Transferred from Employee Renefits 

Halance 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Total 

Balance 

Salaries fs OP Vd BE 8 

Equipment Maintenance 244.77 

Buildings/Heaches ate ff lw 

Supplies Meld geo 

Telephone 246.56 

Ads Sot 750 

Water */Flumbing/Elect. 425.35 

New Equipment eS ae 

Encumbered for unpaid abligations 

Unexpended Balance 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

Appropriation 

Faid: 

Tatal 

Salaries 2 awa) 

Testing & Expenses S70 

Unexpended Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

CAFITAL QUTLAY 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Folice Cruiser 17,446.60 

35000 GVW Dump Truck 49,099.00 
Tractor Mowers 1,900.06 
Cardboard Baler 7,900.00 

Sand & Salt Stor. Shed 0,00 
Firearms 3,474.76 

Fire Truck 308 ,505.00 
Library Copier&Mower i a 

Total 

Balance 

Transferred from Police Department 

Encumbered for unpaid obliqations 

Unexpended Balance 

60 

(492.36) 

492.36 
200 

26,340.00 

$50). GU 

3,120.10 
eos se 

200,00 

1POueo 

423,489.00 



REVALUATION QF FROFERTY 

Approsriation 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

TAX MAPS 

Soprosriation 

Faid: 

Expenses 

Total 

4,020.78 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Unexpended Balance 

STREET LIGHTING 

Appropriation 

Faid: 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

LOCAL WELFARE 

Appropriation 

Faid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Hor = 
Bq Lowes 

Encumpered for unpaid abligations 

Unexpended Halance 

HIGHWAY BLOCK GRANT 

Apsropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

ee ee ee ee et we ee ee 

Encumbered for unpaid obligations 

Balance 

CARE OF TREES 

Appropriation 

61 

3,000.00 

Deft tse 

1,205.41 

4,900.00 

4 5 020 ® 7} 

98.00 

1,881.22 

19,300,900 4 - af 

19,294.70 
Jeo 

10,000.00 

61,066.00 

60,835.48 
Oe Oe) 

9 3 000.00 



Paid: 

Expenses 7 644.90 

Total 7,644.90 
Encumbered for unpaid obligations 1, 5998 10, 

Balance 0,00 

SULLIVAN COUNTY REGIGNAL REFUSE DISPOSAL DISTRICT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

HISTORY & ARCHIVES 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

BONDED DERT 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Ralance 

INTEREST 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Balance 

LANDFILL CLOSURE 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

Expenses 

Total 

Unexpended Halance 

280,300.00 

195,820.56 

195,820.56 
84,979.44 

750.00 

710.07 

710.07 
39.93 

177,429.00 

177,428.80 

77,428.80 
O20 

73,012.00 

91,780.72 

91,280.72 
1,731.29 

900 ,000,00 

829,517.49 

839,517.49 
60,492.51 
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1991 ENCUMBERED FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD 

Appropriation 

Paid: 

TOS, ie Expenses 

Total 

Balance 

Encumbered for unpaid obligatians 

Unexpended Balance 

APPROPRIATIONS PAID IN ENTIRETY TO ONE 

Tracy Memorial Library 

Conservation 

Chamber of Commerce/informat 

Lake Sunacee Home Healtn Car 

Community Action Program 

Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Council 

Commission 

ion Basoth 

e 

Total 

NON-APFROPRIATED FaYMENTS 

Taxes Bought by Town 

Merrimack County Taxes 

Water System Frecinct 

Tax Refunds 
Payments to State 

Trustees - Cemetery 

Sewer Rents 
‘lots 

Total 

KEARSARGE REGIONG@L SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Assessment 

July 1 1991i-dune 30, 1992 (Balance due) 

Assessment 

aiid, 992 -uine SO, S995 

TOTAL 

Faid 

Treasurer Kearsarge Regional School 

Balance Due for year ending June 30, 1993 

TOTAL 

63 

113,439.59 

102,517.15 
10,922.44 
9,803.82 
1,119.42 

ENTITY 

Se gta Wd 
eve Ol) 

B00 .O0 an! Ett 

9,635.40 
1,985.00 
2,418.60 

190,891.48 
953,194.00 
194,438.00 

21 

1,610, 014.09 

1,167,0846.00 

3,051,179.00 

4,218, 2465.00 

ae) 2,997 789.00 
1,220,476. 

4,219,265. 
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SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY 

DESCRIPTION 

Town Hall, Land & Buildings 
Furniture/Equipment 

Library, Land & Buildings 
Furniture/Equipment/Books 

Police Dept., Equipment 
Dispatch Service, Equipment 

Fire Dept., land & buildings 
Equipment 

Highway Dept., land & buildings 
Equipment 
Recycling & Disposal, land & bldgs. 

Equipment 

Bucklin Beach, land & buildings 

Elkins Beach, land & buildings 
Beach Equipment 

Sewer Commission, land/ 

building/pump stations 

Colby Sanctuary, Conservation land 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Conservation Land off I-89 

Phillips Memorial Preserve 

Stump Dump 

Land, Little Sunapee Road 

Land, Otterville Road 

Island, Pleasant Lake 

Philbrick/Cricenti Bog 

Conservation Land/Lakeside Road 

Land, Pleasant Street 

Post Office & Bathhouse 

74 

77 

66 

MAP/LOT NO. 

85 - 14 
85 - 38 

84 - 52 

84 - 64 

84.2*- 21795 .- 920 

56 - 1 4.8 Ac 

336 1 .88 Ac 

77 - 10 

O5. ~ 724 

12 1 33 Ac 

16 - 2 4.2 Ac 

le 23 4.5 Ac 

29 Ss See 9 Ac 

3 aa Aer 6 2 (ear 

3m = 22© El. TAC 

42: 3 [95 = 3lekc 

50, = 58 @ @. 50eAc 

5A 36.16 Ac 

at 5.6 Ac 

37 .60 Ac 

8 

VALUE 

$783,900 
$54,800 

$748,600 
$150,000 

$39,582 
$29,000 

$385,900 
$225,427. 

$361,200 
$201,275 
$304,800 
$122,000 

$292,800 

$393,400 
$5,480 

$1,438,000 

$162,900 

$48, 200 

$13,500 

$304,800 

$67,500 

$43 , 600 

$35,400 

$37,100 

$187,800 

$197,400 

$37,600 

$393,400 



Land, Elkins Road 

Land/Building, Pleasant Lake Dam 

Tannery Pond, Elkins Road 

Scytheville Park Dam, Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park Ext., Elkins Rd. 

Scytheville Park 

Scythe Shop Pond, Elkins Rd. 

Backland off South Pleasant St. 

Little Common, Main Street 

Sargent Common, Main Street 

Cemetery Well, Elkins Road 

Elkins Cemetery, Elkins Road 

Land off Laurel Lane 

Conservation Land, County Road 

Cemetery land, Bog Road 

Conservation, Wilder Lane 

Conservation, Wilder Lane 

Conservation land, Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Land & building, Mountain Road 

Sanitary Landfill, Mountain Road 

Mountain Road 

Cemetery, Old Main Street 

Shaker Pit, Mountain Road 

Conservation land, Mountain Rd. 

77 

Ad 

Ad 

77 

Te 

rae) 

ad 

83 

84 

85 

87 

88- 

89 

93 

95 

oie. 

99 

100 

101 

101 

101 

101 

101 

101 

107 

riz 

1b es 

67 

14 

de 

10.5 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

Ac 

$160,100 

$224,200 

$41,000 

$6,100 

$12,600 

$7,000 

$10,000 

$75,000 

$140,600 

$368, 500 

$17,100 

$241,200 

$167,400 

$97,300 

$53,600 

$61,600 

$57,700 

$169,800 

$47,900 

$97,700 

$83 , 600 

$91,000 

$76,400 

$58 , 000 

$56,100 

$240, 800 

$163,400 



Conservation land, Wilder Lane 

Cemetery, County Road 

Emergency Management Equipment 

Conservation Commission Equipment 

Tree Dept. Equipment 

TOTAL 

Pleat, 

117 - 124A 

68 

1320 AG 

2.6 Ac 

$87,400 

$48,100 

$2,285 

$212 

$390 

$10,029,451 



REPORT OF THE TOWN CLERK 

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1992 

ISSUE OF DOG LICENSES: 

3 Kennel Licenses 

442 Dog Licenses 

Dog Fines 

Payments dueState on Dog Licenses 
PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

AUTO REGISTRATIONS: 

Issue of Auto Permits 

Title Fees 

Decal Fees 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

BOAT REGISTRATIONS: 

Issue of Boat Permits 

Decal Fees 

Payments due State on Boat Reg. 
PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

ALL OTHER FEES: 

173 Footpath Maps (0.50 each) 

12 Dredge and Fill Applications 
40 Historical Sketches ($1 each) 
18 Town Histories ($10 each) 

Uniform Commercial Code Filings 
Filing Fees 
Payments due State on Marr. Lic., Birth 

Gert... DeathCert<. Marr. Cert. 

29 Marriage Licenses 
Non-sufficient Fund Check Charges 

Miscellaneous 

Overpayments 

Certified Copies: 
166 Birth Certificates 

692 Death Certificates 
18 Marriage Certificates 

2 Proof of Residency 

PAYMENTS TO TREASURER 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL PAID TO TREASURER: 

69 

$ 52.00 
13659 82 

60.00 
222% OU) 

335,693.00 
1,400.00 

10,070.00 

(hae ep: 
p29 0 

el sh) 

86.50 
150.70 
40.00 

183.00 
2,0D1o55 

62.00 

De cls sO 
203.00 
10.00 
48.65 
92-00 

658.50 
2,447.00 

67.00 
13.00 

$362,991.28 

> eae De 

347,163.00 

1,804.28 

Ler 30. 18 

$3625.99 1 228 

Respectfully submitted, 
LOIS E. MARSHALL 
Town Clerk 



TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT 
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1992 

STI 

Uncollected Taxes--Beginning of Fiscal Year: 
Property Taxes 
Land Use Change Tax 
Yield Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

Taxes Committed to Collector: 
Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 
Yield Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

Prepayment on 2nd Billing 

Overpayments: 

a/c Property Taxes 

a/c Sewer Rents 

Interest Collected on Delinquent Taxes: 
Property Taxes 

Yield Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

TOTAL DEBITS 
ScCReee 

Remitted to Treasurer During Fiscal Year: 
Property Taxes 

Land Use Change Tax 
Yield Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

Sewer Prepayment on 1991 2nd Billing* 

Interest Collected on Delinquent Taxes: 
Property Taxes 

Yield Taxes 
Sewer Rents 

Abatements: 

Property Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

Uncollected Taxes End of Fiscal Year: 

Property Taxes 

Yield Taxes 

Sewer Rents 

TOTAL CREDITS 

*Prepayment actually collected in 1991. 

70 

--Levies Of-- 

1992 1991 

$ $430,864.37 

00.00 

00.00 

LF le 2 

5,646.875.14 00.00 

00.00 00.00 

3,309 N6 00.00 

180,925.75 157 a0 oo 

318.85 00.00 

739.82 7.90 

101.36 163.36 

0,77. oF 28,142.68 

Vs wap p's 00.00 

104.06 jie oe AG FY 

$5,838,768.37 $630,974.27 

$5,281,871.46 $425,959.86 

00.00 00.00 

2790578 00.00 

167,1707%5 169,977.22 

446.73 

CO, or) <oT 28,142.68 

16" 22 00.00 

104.06 14 Sie ST 

10,983.58 4,912.41 

1,981.95 00.00 

354,759.96 00.00 

518.38 00.00 

12,193.26 00.00 

$5,838,768.37 $630,974.27 



SUMMARY OF TAX LIEN ACCOUNTS 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,1992 

1989 

$22,910: 

00. 
00. 

OyLoe. 

00 

00 
00 

aps 
25 1. 

$29,243. 

$22,910. 
6,102. 

--DR.-- 

Tax Lien on Account of Levies of: 

1991 1990 
Balance of Unredeemed Taxes- 

Beginning Fiscal Year* $ $193,250.64 
Taxes Executed To Town During 

Fiscal Year** 180,891.48 00.00 

Subsequent Taxes Paid 00.00 00.00 
Interest Collected After 

Lien Execution: 3,748.09 ptegce Bae ysh: 

Redemption Costs 459.94 816.20 

TOTAL DEBITS $185,099.51 $149,588.23 

ela 94 Be, ome 

Remittances to Treasurer 

During Fiscal Year: 
Redemptions Sref 6 d9s Of ber bs ee i pea 2 
Interest After Lien 3,748.09 153515339 

Costs After Lien 459.94 816.20 
Abatements During Year 96,26 443.57 
Deeded to Town During Year 00.00 00.00 
Unredeemed Taxes End of Yr. 104,456.15 Se tae 

Unredeemed Subsequent Taxes 00.00 00.00 
Unremitted Cash 00.00 00.00 

TOTAL CREDITS $185,099.51 $149,588.23 $29,243. 

* These sums represent the total Unredeemed Taxes, as of January l, 
1992, from Tax Liens held in Previous Fiscal Years. 

*xk Amount of Tax Lien held June 9, 1992, including total amount of 

taxes, interest and costs to date of lien. 

71 

50 

62 



SUMMARY OF SEWER RENTS 
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1992 

LEVY OF 1991--FIRST BILLING 
Balance Due Uncollected Rents $12,910. 

Sewer Rents Collected 12,910. 

Interest Collected L, FOP; 

LEVY OF 1991--SECOND BILLING 

--DR.-- 

RENTS COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR: 

Sewer Warrant $157,300: 36 
Prepayment Collected in 1991 (446.73) 
Interest Collected 425.54 

Overpayments 163.36 
TOTAL DEBITS $157,492. 

Jct 

REMITTANCES TO TREASURER: 

Sewer Rents Collected $157,066.99 

Interest Collected 425.54 

Uncollected Rents 00.00 

TOTAL CREDITS $157,492. 

LEVY OF 1992--FIRST BILLING 

--DR.-- 

RENTS COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR: 

Sewer Warrant $180,925.75 

Interest Collected 104.06 

Overpayments 101.36 
TOTAL DEBITS $181,131 

Ce 

REMITTANCES TO TREASURER: 

Sewer Rents Collected $166,851.90 

Abatements 1,981.95 

Interest Collected 104.06 

Uncollected Rents was ys Le, 

TOTAL CREDITS eaOl, tesa 

LEVY OF 1992--SECOND BILLING 
PREPAYMENT COLLECTED AND 

REMITTED TO TREASURER $ 516.05 

$ 318. 

72 

23 

83 

53 

53 

es 

17 

85 



UNREDEEMED TAXES FROM TAX LIEN 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 

Andrews, Robert C 

72/36 - 27 Lakeside Road 

Bencivenga, AnthonyJ., Jr. 

62/32 - 73 Bunker Road 

62/41 - 68 Bunker Road 

Bonanno, Janet 

J3a/5a-—, 167 Main Street 

Carrington, Margaret E. 

46/09 - 59 Little Sunapee Road 
72/02 - 11 Newport Road 

Condict, Edgar R. & Judith 
96/07 - 91 Main Street 

Cooper, Wade & Jody H. 
122/04 -176 Route 11 

Corbett, Judith 

106/07 - 2 Beaver Point 

County Estates 

104/07 - 6 Northwood Lane 

104/16 - 15 Northwood Lane 

104/15 - 14 Northwood Lane 

104/03 - 2 Northwood Lane 

104/05 - 4 Northwood Lane 

104/17 - 16 Northwood Lane 

104/11 - 10 Northwood Lane 

104/09 - 8 Northwood Lane 

104/13 - 12 Northwood Lane 

Davis, Dana C. & Margaret 

75/04 - 6 Kearsarge Road 

Diamond,William R. & Hathorn, Cecile Y. 

84/71 - 2 Hayes Road 

Energy Watch Associates 
84/56 - 167 Main Street 

$ 

1992 

Levies of 

1991 

1,680. 

2 OG. 
80. 

2 Oo. 

1,677 

Soto. 

bea. 

23084. 

sy G We 
piss 
669. 
Grae 
611i. 
309. 
TI0ls 
611. 
596; 

510; 

PANTS 

Jay gets tele 

75 $ 

38 
45 

63 

~44 
LR e0e « 24 

20 

09 

70 

1990 

64.64 

22200 

leo9ore) 
oe ieee 

Ly ane at AE, 

ee 

ery etre 

2455.02 



Fischer, Hermann & Mary Jo 

122/08 - 5 Main Street 

Gordon, Judith & Cushing, Philbrook 

74/16 - 10 Birch Lane 

Gott, ob. noss: [EL & Susanne. 

117/01 - 44 Tracy Road 

Granite Valley Associates 
74/41 - 12 Forest Edge Lane 

Gustitus, pommel ta Oe Connell. 0D. 7G.) & 

Winkler. kh.) 5.6 Cadieux, «Vi; 

300/217 - 46 Newport Road, Unit 217 

Hirshberg, Charles I. & Janet R. 
84/61D - 177 Main Street 

Hoeft, Glenn & Stephanie 
94/14 - 5 Woodland Trace 

Julian, Pamela S. 

500/08 - 111 Route 11, Unit 8 

Keeler Gordon M 
081/09 - 83 Burpee Hill Road 
081/10 - 2 Columbus Avenue 
043/10 - 287 Little Sunapee Road 

Kraeger, Thomas G. & Joan M. 

57/01 - 17 Gay Farm Road 

Kunzig, Richard J. & Mary Lou 

051/21 - 28 Lake Shore Drive 

Laganas, Peter C. 

81/07 - 17 Farwell Lane 

81/02 - 18 Farwell Lane 

81/01 - 22 Farwell Lane 

81/08 - 23 Farwell Lane 

Lakeside Lodge, Inc. 
80/04 - 320 Route 103A 

80/10 - 325 Route 103A 
91/03 - 3 Herrick Cove Lane 

80/11 - 323 Route 103A 

14 

Levies of 

1991 1990 

2,360.62 § Za2i? 

] p/8D« 

270/be 

666. 

15 

23 

51 

a De 

-56 

47 

LiGY 7, 

602. 

604. 

Ji Dy 

lo kGs 

98R 

4,720. 

spake & 
538. 
429% 

1 ,236% 

9,484. 
15673; 

249. 
2,261. 

83 

30 

54 

04 

00 

me) 

21 



Lewiston Enterprises 

300/204 - 46 Newport Road, Unit 204 

Litwiller, Gavin D. 

092/01 - O Route I-89 

092/04A - O Route I-89 

Martin, Melburn J. & Betty J. 

095-35 - 9 Balsam Acres 

Matheson, Lloyd J. & Nina A. 
109-02 - 13 Main Street 

Meding, Stephen Y. & Rosemary 

129/01 - 182 King Hill Road 

Melngalis, John 
105/11 - 120 County Road 
093/13 - 0 County Road 

Messer, Joseph E. 
129741 - 170 King Hill Road 
129/11A - 172 King Hill Road 

Messer, Joseph E. & Messer, Peter 

129/12 - 3 Bog Road 

Moses, Garret & Judith K 

450/68 - 50 Newport Road, Unit 68 

O’Connell, Dennis & Winkler, Robert & 

Cadieux, Vincent 

300/215 - 46 Newport Road, Unit 215 

Owner/Owners Unknown 

105/23 - O Messer Pond 

Paine, Roger L. & John T. 

018/08 - O Little Sunapee Road 

Palmer, Darrel & Lois W. 

084/11 - 133 Main Street 

Pokravarian, Krikor & Vartouhi 

065/11 - 3 Lake Shore Drive 

Poole, Charles F. & Patricia M. 

77/22 - 33 Elkins Road 

75 

Levies of 

1991 

341. 

263. 
161. 

27037 

SPO27 

25038 

746. 
335 1,001 

422. 
byps36 < 

686. 

pay heats 

827. 

34. 

cere 

3,462. 

| fe Ws 

eo 3; 

-03 

32 

07 

87 

81 
38 

91 

>i 

92 

81 

10 

66 

“04 

2M 

1990 

59923 

394. 
Dal hos 

655; 

2,247 

382. 

34. 

2 ay, 

iZoi7. 

ot 

37 
57 

13 

-54 

68 

76 

-50 

88 



Levies of 

1991 

Powers, Richard A., Jr. & Patricia S. 

78/24 - 2 Scythe Shop Road 
78/18 - 3 Scythe Shop Road 

Ragonese, Richard & Nancy 
051/05 - 34 Lake Shore Drive 

Rayno, John A. 
089-06 - O Laurel Lane 

Richardson, Douglas & Joyce 
105/21 - 84 Forest Acres Road 

Romanoff, David B. & Marion 

073/61 - 20 Everett Park 

106/05 - 6 Beaver Point 

106/06 - 4 Beaver Point 

Saxby, Daniel E. 
65/25 - 4 Sparrow Hawk Road 

Search, Robert D. & Patricia M. 

137/07 - 14 Stony Brook Road 

Tierney, Paul P. & Carol S. 

075/01 - 23 Sargent Road 

TOTAL UNREDEEMED TAXES 

FROM TAX LIENS 

$ 544. 
Sa pe Ee 

bp623s 

LQ5. 

p00: 

2,340. 
27214. 
1016 

2,007 

VAR Pi ahs e 

POs 

$104,456. 

I hereby certify that the above list showing name 

from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 

of levies of 1990 and 1991, is correct to the best of my knowledge 
and belief. 

Respectfully submitted, 
LOIS E. MARSHALL 
Tax Collector 

76 

1990 

(O4S5h OSES Ty 
94 1,635.06 

95 

58 

83 

“62 OT i aoe 

69 

ee 

LSwS5 0215889 

and amount due 

1992, on account 
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Plodzik & Sanderson Professional Association 

193 North Main Street_ Concord, N.H. 03301 __ (603) 225-6996 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL PRESENTATION 

To the Members of 

the Board of Selectmen 

Town of New London 

New London, New Hampshire 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the 

combining and individual fund financial statements of the Town of New London 

as of.-and for the year ended December 31, 1991, as listed in the table of 

contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Town's 
Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 

statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 

standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 

also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

As described in Note 1B, the general purpose financial statements referred to 

above do not include the General Fixed Assets Account Group, which should be 

included to conform with generally accepted accounting principles. The amount 

that should be recorded in the General Fixed Assets Account Group is not 

known. 

In our opinion, except that omission of the General Fixed Assets Account Group 

results in an incomplete presentation, as explained in the above paragraph, 
the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in 

all material respects, the financial position of the Town of New London as of 
December 31, 1991, and the results of its operations (and cash flows of 
nonexpendable trust funds) for the year then ended in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining 

and individual. fund financial statements referred to above present fairly, in 
all material respects, the finanzial position of each of the individual funds 
of the Town as of December 31, 1991, and the results of operations of such 

funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles. 

+ Ae Te Rete Mer Beare Bh 
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REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON DISPATCH CENTER 

Activity in the New London Communications Center for 1992 again showed a 
generally steady growth. Once again in 1992 we were in need of hiring a few part- 

time dispatchers. Training can be quite time consuming, and we are hoping that 

the part time employees we currently have on staff will be with us for awhile. 

We have changed our paperwork system somewhat as it pertains to the New London 

Police Department in anticipation of someday becoming a computerized dispatch 

Centers 

Changes in the dispatch center are still underway upon the installation of 

a new dispatch console in the fall of 1992. The console houses the radio and 
other pieces of dispatch equipment and will allow for a more efficient operation 

in the dispatcher's duties once everything is in ptace. We did have somewhat of 

a setback in getting things organized due to the dilemma we are facing with audio 

alarms that the communications center currently monitors. We must find a way to 
relocate the alarms. One proposal of a new alarm receiver fell through at the 
last minute and we are still researching alternatives. Once this is decided upon 
we should be able to put the communications center back together again, with 
everything in it's place. 

Below you will find some year end statistics for the year 1992 as compared 

with 1991. Other than incoming phone calls and ambulance calls, these statistics 

pertain only to the Town of New London, it does not include activity handled by 
the dispatcher for the four other towns that we currently dispatch for. 

1991 1992 

Calls Received 41,826 43,388 

Ambulance Calls 390 555 

Fire Calls des 79 

Burning Permits Issued 204 155 

Aids to the Public 571 225 

Assists to Other Departments 406 312 

Animals, Lost or Stray 100 83 

Alarm Problems 590 389 

Road Complaints aa 74 

Lost & Found 69 93 

Request for House Checks ame 180 

Property Received 53 48 

Wires Down 17 13 

Miscellanious 306 450 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Lisa AL eCahil th 

Chief Dispatcher 

Administrative Coordinator 
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CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
1992 Intormation Booth Report 

The New London Information Booth is 

supported by the Town of New London and the 

New London Area Chamber of Commerce and is 

administered by the Information Directors 

of the Chamber. The purpodse of the booth is 

to provide area literature, answers to 

questions, directory assistance, dining and 

lodging informations and mercantile and 

recreational information to visitors, 

tourists, and residents of the New London 

Area. It 18 the intent of Information Booth 

Attendants. to provide a welcoming climate 

to visitors together with whatever help 

they might require. Frequently, 

considerable effort is necessary to satisfy 

the various informational requests from 

visitors and citizens alike. 

In 1992 the information Booth was open 

daily 10:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., from June 20 

through Labor Day weekend and an weekends 

only from the third weekend of September 

through the three day Columbus Day weekend. 

A total of 3633 individuals visited the 

Information Booth during the 89 days of 

operation in 1992. This compares with 3649 

Visitors Anmige? and? 3571-in P790s son 

August first, the busiest day of the 

summer, 151 persons came to the Information 

Booth. Visitors came from 43 states and 26 

foreign countries including 66 from Canada. 

The greatest number of visitors came from 

New Hampshire with the second greatest 

number being from Massachusetts. 
Connecticut, New York, New Jerseys and 

Florida came next in order of frequency of 

visitation. 

In addition to serving the informational 

needs of visitors, a number of telephone 

inquiries were answered daily from the 

Information Booth. Booth personnel also 

sold tickets for events sponsored by local 

non-profit organizations. 

In addition to operation of the Information 
Booth, the New London Area Chamber of 

Commerce, through its information 

directors, also answers mail requests for 

information and performs the same service 

Via telephone on a seven day a week 24 

hours a day basis. 

Respectfully Saray fy 

Nancy B. Bent & Donald F. Bent 

Information Directors 
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The New London Commons Committee was organized by the New London 

Board of Selectmen in May of 1992. The purpose was to study the 

use currently being made of the two Town Commons (The Ausbon 

Sargent Common and the "Little Common" behind the New London 

Information Booth) and the Mary Haddad Bandstand, and to make 

recommendations regarding future use. The eight member group 

reviewed the deed to the property, interviewed several individuals 

regarding Ausbon Sargent's wishes for the land he donated, 

interviewed over 120 townspeople, formally surveyed the New London 

Garden Club and New London Hospital Auxiliary memberships, spoke 

with private and commercial abutters and contacted other towns 

regarding use of their common spaces. 

The unanimous conclusions of the Committee were as follows: 

1. The Commons are a wonderful Town resource which should be 

enjoyed by all citizens. 

2. Reasonable guidelines should be established for use of the 

Commons in order to protect, maintain and improve their 

condition; not to discourage use. 

3. Use should be by non-profit organizations working in the 

interests of the Town, and by citizens of New London. 

4. There is no significant amount of opposition to the present 

use of the Commons, although the Committee's recommended 

guidelines addressed concerns over the amount of time that 

"equipment" remain on the properties. 

5. The Committee's recommended guidelines should be used for a 

year, after which time the Committee should meet with the 

Selectmen and the Town Administration to review the 

effectiveness of these guidelines. 

The review meeting is planned for August, 1993. Anyone who would 

like to review the guidelines and/or comment on use of the Town 

Commons should contact any member of the Common Committee before 

the meeting. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Carla Marshall, Chair (New London Area Chamber of Commerce) 

Doug Lyon, Secretary (Colby-Sawyer College) 

Cotton Cleveland (Citizen) 

Steve Mendelson (Bandstand Committee) 

Jeana Newbern (New London Hospital) 

E. Waldo Sanders (Citizen) 

Deirdre Segerson (New London Garden Club) 

Robert Wallace (Citizen/Abutter) 
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THE AUSBON SARGENT LAND PRESERVATION TRUST (ASLPT) 

During October 1992, the ASLPT celebrated its fifth year of 
operation - an important milestone. Membership continues to 

sustain a high level of support from New London residents, 
property owners and businesses. 

The year was filled with many highlights. The ASLPT was 
featured in the March/April issue of Sierra, a national 
publication of the Sierra Club. We received a $500 donation 
from the New London Service Organization in recognition of 
Esther Currier's Third-of-a-Century Award. The Trust was 

selected as a finalist for the Walter J. Dunfey Awards for 
Excellence in Management. The New London Garden Club 

presented ASLPT with $1,000 to help fund markers which will 
identify protected properties. 

TheeAcLET was’ proud *to” be part-or the successful” C70.R.E. 
Land Plan. C.O.R.E. represented the alliance of ASLPT, the 
New London Conservation Commission (NLCC), the New London 
Outing Club and Knights Hill Nature Park to purchase 56 
acres of open space along Knights Hill Road. We also 
continue to work closely with NLCC, providing assistance 
with all conservation and trail easements. 

Townspeople can become more familiar with ASLPT's 
accomplishments by calling 526-6555 or writing to PO Box 
2040, New London, NH 03257. Our printed materials include: 
a map of protected properties, general brochure, estate & 

tax planning materials, case studies and a detailed 
informational packet. 

We would like to thank everyone who has contributed to the 
ASLPT. Your ongoing support is greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Deborah Stanley 
Executive Director 

ASLPT's Mission Statement 

"In order to enhance the quality of life within the 
Kearsarge/Sunapee region for present and future generations, 
ASLPT dedicates itself to creative protection, sound 
management and stewardship of the land and its resources. 

ASLPT accomplishes this through education, easements, grants 
and bequests. ASLPT promotes sensible land use, 
conservation and protection by cooperating with and 

assisting individuals and organizations who affect the 
fand.." 
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1992 Health Officer’s Report to the Town of 

New London 

The primary activities of your Health 

Officer continue to be associated with 

prevention and elimination of environmental 

health problems. During 1992 a total of 70 

septic system plans were reviewed. This 

inciuced @&S plans for constiuctiaon at new 

septic systems and af these 15 were for 

replacement of failed systems or 

replacement of systems which were otherwise 

inadequate. Just ten plans were for new 

housing constriction. In addition 31 plans 

for new lots in a development were reviewed 

prior to the land being offered for sale. 

A total of 56 sites were visited in 1992 

with the observation and recording af soil 

characteristics in over 91 test pits. 

Although the new construction septic plans 

were the least number submitted in the last 

several years, the overall activity matched 

the five year average of 55.46 sites visited 

per year and an increase over the 1991 

number of 4O sites visited. 

Inspections of child care facilities, 

investigation of complaints,s investigation 

of dog bite reports and answering citizens! 

inquiries constitute the remaining bulk of 

environmental health activities performed 

by your Health Officer during 1992. 

In the epidemiological aspects of public 

health you should be aware that the Mid- 

Atlantic or "raccoon" strain of +abies has 

reached New Hampshire with a number of 

cases having been reported in the State 

this last year. This strain of rabies is 

especially well adapted to Ssnreading amang 

raccoons which can spill over into domestic 

animals. Cats have been particularly prone 

to infection from raccoons. Dogs have also 

been infected but dogs are more likely to 

be immunized against rabies as it is 

required for licensing. However, as a 

public health measure to protect humans 

against rabies infection, as of Jamtary 1; 

1993 all cats are required by law to be 

immunized against rabies. Because cats are 

not required to be licensed, this law will 

be very difficult to enforce but I wrge 
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everyone to get her/his cats immunized 

against rabies as soon as possible. This 

will protect your cat and all the peopie 

who might come in contact with a rabies 

infected pet. 

Other areas of public health concern whict 

should be addressed positively by citizens 

of New London are: to help lower the 

incidence of lung cancer by elimination of 

the inhalation of cigarette smoke both 

first and second hand, and by testing our 

houses for radon followed by remediation if 

necessary; helping to lower the incidence 

of giardiasis and intestinal tract cancer 

by supporting appropriate changes in our 

town water system (i.e. switching to a 

groundwater source or complete treatment of 

the surface water now used). 

Donald C. Lamson is the Assistant Health 

Officer in New London and is authorized to 

act in my absence. I am most appreciative 

of his services at times when I have heen 

out of town. 

Respectfully submitted, 

eh lal Seg Prgms 
Donald F. Bent, Ph.D. 

Health Officer 
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NEW LONDON CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

The New London Conservation Commission had another busy 
and successful year in 1992. 

We were very proud to be involved in the C.O.R.E. 
project, the purchase of 56 acres abutting Knight's Hill 
Nature Park. The Commission donated $20,000.00 for the 
purchase of this land and will be the recipient of a 
conservation easement on the entire parcel, with about one 
half of the acreage being kept forever wild, guaranteeing 
that the forest will be there for all to enjoy in the future. 

One of our big concerns has been to make sure that the 
quality of the water in our lakes is maintained at its 
present high level. We were pleased that the town's people 
have recognized the importance of this and passed the 
Shore Land Overlay District Amendment to the Zoning Ordinace 
last March. In conjunction with this, we have been busy 
working to get baseline documentation, using photographs, of 
all the shoreline frontage in New London. This will take 
some time to complete, but has been endorsed by the three 
major lake associations. 

We have expanded our educational programming in the last 
year. In addition to our Winter and Spring walks, we have 
sponsored one program a month in conjunction with Knight's 
Hill Nature Park. These programs, featuring Rick Glatz, the 
naturalist from the park, have been well attended and well 
received. 

We were very proud to have been awarded a grant from the 
New Hampshire Forest Stewardship program to develop an 
interpretive trail on the Webb property. We will be working 
on this throughout the winter and it will be completed by 
early summer. 

Our on going trail maintenance problem was superbly 
handled by Bob Nelson and his group of dedicated volunteers. 
Many hours of clearing brush and laying planks were put in by 
a great group of people and we thank them profusely. 

New London's contribution to the Greenway project also 
got off the ground this year thanks to much time and effort 

put in by Dan Allen. We now have a rough trail connecting 
through to Springfield and Wilmot. We want to thank Dan for a 
great job. 

The New London Conservation Commission meets on the 
third Wednesday of the month, at 9:15 AM downstairs in the 
Town Hall. We welcome anyone who is intersted in joining us. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mire Elan. Cnoburtr 
Sue Ellen Andrews 

Chairman 
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Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Council: 1992 Report to Member Communities 

Who We Are 

There are nine Regional Planning Commissions in New Hampshire and 12 in Vermont. Like the 
others, the Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Regional Planning Commission is a private, non-profit 
corporation enabled by state legislation. Our organization consists of the following people: 

Board of Directors: Each member town is entitled to at least two members on the Board of 
Directors. This Board is the Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Regional Planning Commission, and 
approves the annual work program and budget. This group meets three or four times per year. 

Executive Committee: Most of the authority for overseeing day to day operations of UVLSRPC 
has been delegated to this Committee, made up of members of the Board of Directors. The 
Executive Committee meets monthly. 

Staff; There are five full-time and four part-time staff members. The full-time staff include four 
planners and a secretary/receptionist. The part time staff include a bookkeeper, map/graphics 
person, and two planners. 

Service Standards 

In our day-to-day operations, we are: 

Objective: We have no axe to grind. We don't work for developers. We work for you. 
Flexible: What we know, we share. What we don't know, we find out. When we can't 

provide a service, we know who can. 
Responsive: When you call, write, or drop by, we respond. 

Competent: UVLSRPC has a qualified, experienced staff, familiar with the area, the towns, 

the people, the issues. 
Stable: Consultants come and go - we will celebrate our 30th year of service in 1993. 

Where The Money Goes 

On the next two pages are charts which show where our funds come from and where the money 
goes. Most of the money comes from four major sources: dues, the states of New Hampshire 
and Vermont, local technical assistance via contracts with member communities, and 

transportation planning. Overall, your dues support just about one-fourth of our operation. For 
each dollar of dues, we obtain about three dollars of additional funding which we use for 

services to the region. 

Where the money goes is simple: people. We invest most of the money in our staff, buying 
brains, education, and experience. The rest pays for an office, telephones, small computers, and 

mapping equipment - the basics necessary for the people to do the job. 
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What We Do 

Overall, our duties fall into two categories: 
Provide services to member Towns 

Address regional issues. 

Services to Towns 

Questions: We spend a lot of time on the telephone, at meetings, and in our office answering 
questions about planning issues, based on our cumulative experience and expertise. 
Answers: We provide detailed answers to detailed questions. Examples include: reviewing 
an ordinance, providing a linkage to a state or federal program, reviewing a proposed 
development project, explaining how a certain aspect of planning usually works, investigating 
what is appropriate in a given situation, exploring alternative solutions for a particular 
problem. 
Information: in addition to staff expertise, we maintain a library of pertinent planning 
information. We are a US Census data affiliate. 
In-Depth Support: we do transportation planning, master plans, ordinances, natural resource 
planning, capital improvement programs, impact fee studies, opinion surveys, impact studies 
for large projects, and other special studies of many sorts. A number of towns also take 
advantage of our circuit rider planning program. Usually, we must charge in addition to dues 
for support in depth, to meet our expenses and break even. This type of support is available 
only to member communities. We do not do any work for private companies or individuals. 
These services are available at far less cost than comparable expertise from a private 
consulting firm. 

Regional Issues 

We also provide a forum for regional issues. Currently we are working regionally on 
transportation planning, economic development, solid waste, energy, and studies related to 
Lake Sunapee and the Connecticut River. We are almost always able to support these efforts 
with state funds and/or special grants. 

Additional Areas of Special Expertise 

- Transportation Planning - Regional transportation planning is at the top of the list of 
regional concerns and priorities. We prepared a Regional Transportation Plan during 1992. 
We are working with member towns, the New Hampshire Department of Transportation, and 
the Vermont Agency of Transportation to assure that local and regional concerns are heard 
and addressed. 

GIS - Geographic Information Systems - We work with a number of member towns to . 
provide maps and analyses for Master Plans, utilities, and special land evaluation studies. 

- Environmental Planning - Includes solid waste and water quality planning. 
+ Land Preservation - Support and cooperation with area land preservation efforts. 
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UVLSRPC Activities During 1992 

Changed our name from Council to Regional Planning Commission, to help clarify 
exactly who we are and what we do. 

Provided consultation and help to over two-thirds of member communities. (Which 
two-thirds this is varies - not all communities request help every year.) 

Met repeatedly with state officials and agency representatives to influence policy and 
help keep the region an active participant in many ongoing programs. This included 
activity with transportation, solid waste, economic development, and environmental 
regulatory agencies in both New Hampshire and Vermont. 

Maintained a library of regional data, and answered numerous requests for information, 
including detailed results of the 1990 US Census. 

Used the Geographical Information System (GIS) to perform mapping and analyses for a 
number of member towns. 

Worked with the Greater Upper Valley Solid Waste Management District, for Vermont 
member towns, in finding an appropriate regional site for a landfill. This site is now 
undergoing hydrogeologic testing. 

Assisted the Upper Valley Solid Waste District (on the New Hampshire side) in dealing 
with solid waste issues. Provided general staff support for the District. 

Helped facilitate a bi-state cooperative solid waste disposal agreement between Lebanon, 
Hartford, and surrounding towns. This agreement is being reviewed by affected towns. 

Continued to provide administrative support for the Upper Valley Household Hazardous 
Waste Collection program. 

Worked in cooperation with the Sullivan County Economic Development Commission. 

Participated in preparation of an Overall Economic Development Plan for Sullivan 
County, a major step towards obtaining Federal Economic Development Authority funds 
for member towns in Sullivan County. 

Sponsored local sessions of the NH Municipal Law Lecture series. 

Administered several Community Development Block Grants. These grants brought 
several million dollars worth of rehabilitation and municipal improvement funds into the 
region between 1985 and 1992. 

Used the Regional Transportation Coordinating Committee to develop regional policies 
and recommendations for the Regional Transportation Plan. 
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Provided technical assistance to Advance Transit. 

Completed revisions to our Regional Plan, as required by law. 

Complied with applicable Vermont Act 200 requirements at the local, regional, and state 
level, including participation in the Council of Regional Commissions. 

Participated in the Vermont Act 250 environmental review process for a number of 
regionally significant projects. 

Sponsored local planning board training sessions in both New Hampshire and Vermont. 

Continued working with the communities around Lake Sunapee to develop a watershed 
management study. 

Worked closely with the Upper Valley Land Trust, Society for the Protection of New 
Hampshire Forests, and the Trust:for New Hampshire Lands to protect open space and 
conserve important parcels of land. 

Continued to participate in and work with the Connecticut River Valley Resource 
Commission. This commission allows New Hampshire towns in the Connecticut River 
Valley to join together in addressing issues such as growth, development, and 
preservation of the natural environment. We coordinated a joint inventory of 
river-related features among the Vermont Regional Planning Commissions bordering the 

River. 

The Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Regional Planning Commission also provides specific services 
to communities on a contract basis. During 1992, as requested by member communities, we: 

- conducted impact studies regarding proposed development, 

- provided assistance with Master Plans, 

* worked on amendments/updates to local ordinances and regulations, 

- drafted new ordinances, 

* supplied regularly scheduled "circuit rider" planning services, and 

+ provided general mapping, drafting, and other technical assistance. 

The Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Regional Planning Commission looks forward to serving your 
community during the coming year. Please feel free to contact us for more information about 
specific activities in your community, or whenever we can be of assistance. 
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REPORT OF THE PLANNING BOARD 

The New London Planning Board held eighteen regular business meetings and one 

work session during 1992. Over the past year, the Planning Board conducted 

public hearings and approved the following applications: 

One Major Subdivision/Cluster Development consisting of nine lots; 

Five Minor Subdivisions totaling eleven lots; 

Three Site Plan Reviews for Home Occupations; 

One Site Plan Review for Commercial Use; 

One Site Plan Review for Residential Use; 
One Driveway Permit Waiver. ION ICE IC Ie Oe ae 

Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance were developed by the Planning Board, 

reviewed at public hearings and presented to voters on the ballot at the Town 

Meeting. 

The annual update of the Capital Improvements Program covering the 1993 

through 2002 period was approved by the Planning Board following review and 

recommendations by the Capital Improvement Program Committee. 

The Planning Board would like to thank those citizens who took the time and 

made the effort to provide the Planning Board with their input during the past 

year. AS always, the Planning Board welcomes comments and feedback from any 

and all parties in the community as the Planning Board tries to manage the 

future land use growth and development of New London. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Robert Wright, Chair 

New London Planning Board 

93 



REPORT OF THE NEW LONDON FIRE DEPART MENT 

At noon, on Wednesdav December 16, 1992 the new 
Ladder/Pumper arrived at the fire station. Immediately, 
personnel began loading supply hose, attack hose, water, 

breathing apparatus, tools and equipment onto the truck. As we 

were saying good-bye to the salesperson at 5:00 PM, all of our 

pagers went off in unison - talk about timing. As it turned out, 
it was just a car fire, but boy were we ready! 

Whenever plans, hopes and dreams finally come to fruition, 
they seldom measure up quite like you had imagined. In this 

case, our new truck exceeds every standard we had established 

or expected. Although it appears large, it actually maneuvers 

better than our other pumper and is incredibly simple and safe 

to operate. In addition, it has been nice to be able to hold a 

meeting or practice in the station during the winter months 

Without having to move a truck outside (like having an instant 

addition to the station). 

We will be having an open house at the fire station on the last 

weekend in February, so you can inspect the new truck and 

meet your next Fire Chief. There will be food and refreshments, 
and stuff for the kids. Weather permitting, we will demonstrate 

operations with the new truck outside. 

Over the last year, we have had a marked increase in the 

number of electrical fires, most of which could be attributed to 

poor quality wiring and carelessness. If you have wiring done in 

your home or business, be sure you use a licensed electrician. If 
you do your own wiring, use reference material that will show 
you how to wire to code and avoid dangerous mistakes, and — 

then have your work inspected by a licensed electrician. In 
addition, wiring that is visible in your attic, basement, or garage 

should never be used to support the weight of any object, such 

as hanging clothes, tools or bicycles. This could result in a short 
circuit and fire. 

This is my sixth and final year as Fire Chief. The individual 
planning to succeed me, currently holding the rank of Captain, is 
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very well trained, experienced, frugal, and conservative. With 

your support and encouragement, the New London Fire 

Department will continue to serve you as it has in the past. 

Respectfully Sub mitted. 

Peter S. Stanlev 
Fire Chief 

| E 
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FIRE CALLS 1992 

Structure Fires 

Chimney Fires 

fenicie Fires 

Extricalions 

Grush Fires 

Niegsl Burn 

Kitchen Fires 

Bomb Threst 

Furnace Malfunction 

Renort af Smoke 

larm Response 

False Alarms 

Rescue 

Electrical Wires Down 

Hazardous Material Cleanup 

Mutual Aid - Structure 

Mutual Aid - Other 

Hospital Orills 

Disaster Drills 

Other 

TOTAL 

96 
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT of RESOURCES and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION of FORESTS and LANDS 

172 Pembroke Road P.O. Box 856 +=Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0856 

603-271-2214 
STEPHEN K. RICE FAX: 603-271-2629 - = 
sclefbepethed 

December 7, 1992 

Director Report of Town Forest Fire Warden and State Forest Ranger 

1992 was below average for wildfires reported in our state. Our largest fire was in May 

in Rumney where a suspicious origin fire burned approximately 150 acres with a total cost 
of approximately $30,000. The N.H. Division of Forests and Lands assisted many other com- 
munities in wildlsnd fire suppression as well. 

Our fire lookout towers reported 289 fires, burning a total of 136 acres. Our major causes 
of fires were fires kindled without a permit, unknown causes and children. 

Please help your town and state forest fire officials with flre prevention. New Hampshire 
State Law (RSA 224:27) requires that, ''No person, firm or corporation shall kindle or 
cause to be kindled any fire or burn or cause to be burned any material in the open, except 
wri2n the ground is covered with snow, without first obtaining a written fire permit from 
the Forest Fire Warden of the town where the burning is to be done.'' Violation of this 

statute is a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to $1,000 and/or a year in jail and 
you are liable for all fire suppression costs. 

Local fire departments are responsible for suppressing fires. The small average fire size 
of .47 acre/fire is a tribute to early detection by the public or our fire tower system 
and the quick response of our trained local fire departments. Please help your Warden and 
fire department by requesting and obtaining a fire permit before kindling an open fire. 

The N.H. Division of Forests and Lands assisted 28 towns with a total fo $20,000 in 50/50 
cost share grants for fire fighter safety items and wildland suppression equipment in 
1992. 

\f you have any questions regarding New Hampshire forest fire laws, please contact your 
local Forest Fire Warden, State Forest Ranger, or Division of Forests and Lands at 271- 
Pha Nile 

Forest Fire Statistics 1992 

State District Town of: Newelaniian 

Number of fires 289 59 
Acres burned 136 29 

Bryan C. Nowell Peter Stanley 

Forest Rarser Forest Fire Warden 

For fire permits and information, call: 
a ohone number for fire permits/information 

Forest Protection (603) 271-2217 Land Management (603) 271-3456 

Forest Management (603) 271-3456 Information & Planning (603) 271-3457 

TDD ACCESS: RELAY NH 1-800-735-2964 23) recycled paper 
DIVISION OF FORESTS AND LANDS 603-271-2214 
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1992 REPORT OF THE ROAD AGENT 

In 1992 we continued to change, update and streamline our operations. The 

Staff of every division continually comes up with ideas, cost savings and 
problem solving in connection with job productivity. 

T would like to thank the Board of Selectmen and Citizens of New London for 
the opportunity to serve New London in an official capacity. Further, I would 
like to thank everyone who provided ideas and assistance during the year. 

As in the past, we invite you to stop and become familiar with our operation 

anytime. Any questions, comments or concerns are always welcome. 

CEMETERY DIVISION 

The Cemetery Division continued maintenance of Old Main Street, Elkins and 
West Part Cemeteries, as well as the maintenance of Bucklin and Elkins Beaches 

and Town Parks. 

During the Spring of 1992, installation of Veteran stones continued in all 
cemeteries. 

1992 brought the beginning of landscaping in problem areas. This work 
consisted of replacing loan and grass seeding. We seem to be experiencing 
success and will continue until all areas have been repaired. 

HIGHWAY DIVISION 

For the New London Highway Department, 1992 was another busy year. Because of 
the unique weather of January, February and March, the highway department 
battled ice in ditches and frozen culverts in many areas of New London. 

Spring, Summer and Fall found us devoting some time to ditches and culverts 
that presented major drainage problems. 

The paving program was continued this year. Road preparation of drainage 
repair and rock digging began on intended roads. The end of 1992 added Old 

Main and Pearl Streets, County, Barrett, Hayes, Tracy, and Page Roads, Balsam 
and Job Seamans Acres to the list of completed roads under the paving program. 

Major repair to Bog Road also began. The first 8/10 of a mile from Old Main 
Street intersection to just beyond the intersection of Forest Acres Road was 
ground in place, graded and rolled. Gravel was added near Messer pond and 
crushed glass from the Recycling Program was used in place of gravel to build 
up the road an level dips. The entire 8/10 of a mile was paved with a 2" base 
course of asphalt. Plans for 1993 include tree removal and shoulder work on 
this section and begin work on another portion of the road. Anticipated 
completion time for this project is 2 to 3 years. 
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To keep gravel roads in better shape, more time was spent grading. Calcium 
applications continue to help control dust. Pine Hill Road has experienced 
problems with soft areas and extensive potholes. The road was dug up in the 
soft sections and Geotextile was installed to help stabilize the road base. 

Crushed gravel was applied, the road was then graded and compacted. The crown 
and shoulders were redefined and a top course of 3/4" crushed manufactured 
gravel was placed and compacted. If this procedure is effective, we will 
target other problem roads. 

Lamson Lane also experienced some icing problems this year. Brush was cut, 

banks were removed and ditching was done to help control the icing. 

During the winter of 1992 the Highway Division designed and assembled the new 

refuse containers that were placed on the Town Commons and Beaches this 
summer. 

RECYCLING DIVISION 

The Recycling Department continued to be very successful and effective during 
the past year. A new baler was installed which enabled us to make larger 
bales of cardboard and to begin baling newspaper which we were unable to do 
previously. Paper Tech in Hopkinton, New Hampshire is purchasing the 
newspaper and cardboard . Recycled products produced by this company are on 
display in Recycling Building at the Transfer Station. A loading dock and 
door were installed on the back of the building to make final disposal of 
cardboard and paper more efficient. 

As noted in the Highway Report, our own crushed glass was used in place of 
gravel on the rebuilt section of Bog Road. 

Finally, in closing, I want to thank the Staff of Highway, Recycling and 
Cemeteries for their commitment to jobs well done. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Richard Lee, Road Agent 
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NH/VT Solid Waste Project 
Room 336 @ Moody Building @ Claremont, New Hampshire 03743 @ (603) 543-1201 

NH/VT SOLID WASTE PROJECT 

1992 ANNUAL REPORT OF ACTIVITIES 

1992 has proven to be another challenging year for the Solid 
Waste Project, but some promising and positive trends and events 
Rave. occurred which couid result in more stability for future 
operations and costs. 

The continued shortfall of trash, about 41,000 tons verses the 
47,5000 that is guaranteed, still keeps our unit cost for disposal 
very high. The depressed economy, recycling, and diversion of 
waste are the continuing causes for the shortfall. 

Several approaches are being pursued to help solve this 
problem: 

bes A new contract with Wheelabrator, which would 
reduce the annual trash level commitment, provide up 
to a 40% recycling credit against the new GAT, and 
preportionate the division of expenses according to 
use... The. draft contract is.currently being reviewed 
by the Project attorney and.a Special Project Sub- 
committee. It is expected to be in the hands of all 
the Representatives and Town Boards in January. 

“ie Under consideration is a program to attract new 
towns by offering short-term pricing concessions to 
compete in the current spot tonnage market. 

oh Cutting «wostajins. thesvoperation. .of.:the., landfill. 
This has -been achieved by a reduction in leachate 
disposal costs and operating the landfill with our 
own employee, as opposed to an expensive outside 
contractor. 

A long protracted law suit filed against the Project to 
collect cost overruns on the original building of the ash landfill 
in the amount of $1,100,000.00 was settled in 1992. The final 
settlement was for $615,000.00. Untortunately, when we add legal 
and technical witness costs, the total expenditure to the Project 
was $1,465,000.00. 

This year we had to expand the capacity of the ash landfill. 
Because of a i1ong permitting process, aggravated by a series of 
suits filed by a hand full of people opposed to the Project, we 
faced a dilemma of getting the project built in this year’s 
construction season. The expense of not doing this would have cost 
the member towns a million dollars in excess ash disposal fees. 
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The contract was awarded to Mirra Construction Company with 
Nobis Engineering as our engineer. The expansion project is 
substantially complete and it is ON TIME and UNDER BUDGET! 

The five year bond issue to finance this construction and the 
cost overruns incurred during the first stage was voted upon in 
both.» Distracce. In Vermont, the bonding was passed by a strong 
margin and in New Hampshire, the required two third’s vote of 
support was met to approve the bonding. This was accomplished due 
to a series of public meetings and the support of the Districts’ 
Representatives, and in spite of an injunction to block the 
awarding of the contract for the construction of Stage II. The 
Project went to court and the injunction was ruled to be without 
merit. 

This year also saw a dramatic turnover in staff at the Project 
office. Project Director John Cook, Recycling Planner Carl Hirth, 
Business Manager Kimberly Allen, and Administrative Assistant Dodi 
Carr all resigned from their positions for various reasons. The 
new personnel include Allen Dusault, Project Director; Judy Haber, 
Business Manager; Char Fontaine, Office Coordinator, and Paula 
Pietroniro, Administrative Assistant. 

Although the challenges will continue because it seems to be 
the nature of the business, 1993 should see a continuation of the 
positive trend in terms of cost reductions and general operations. 
Including the costs of the new bond issue, the 1993 budget, adopted 
by the Joint Committee, is up less than 2%. During the Public 
hearings we projected a new tipping fee of $98.00 per ton. The 
actual tipping fee for 1993 will be $96.50. A new contract with 
Wheelabrator could reduce this by $10.00 to $12.00. 

Mr. David Boyer, a consultant from Environmental 
Collaborative, is currently completing the Solid Waste Management 
Plan for the Southern Windsor/Windham Counties Solid Waste 
Management District (SW/WCSWMD). Initiated by Carl’ Hirth, tiie 
plan is to be submitted to the Vermont Agency of Natural Resources 
by January 1, 1993 for the purposes of Planning Grant Activities. 
The plan includes an overview of the current solid waste situation 
in the SW/WCSWMD, strategies for waste reduction, and management 
and its implementation of unregulated hazardous and special wastes. 
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REPORT FROM THE NEW LONDON GARDEN CLUB 

The New London Garden Club has 125 Active Members, 28 
Associate Members, 8 Honorary Members and at this time 14 
prospective members on the waiting list. 

In the past year there were nine instructive programs 

including "Gardening with Wild Flowers", "Propagation of 
House Plants", "Bring Back the Bluebirds", "Designing a 
Basic Flower Garden and Border", "Annuals and Perennials", 
Swauacs por Al. Uses”; ~“Celias Garden’ on “the Isie, of 
Shoals", "Bonsai Trees", and "Gardening Ideas for Small 

Spaces". 

Special projects were the Annual Antique Show and Sale, 
Civic Beautification (care of 17 gardens and landscaping the 
Town "Hall), Christmas Decorations .for Public. Buildings, 
Christmas Remembrances for Shut-Ins, Hospital Day Flower 
Booth, Scholarships to the University of NH and Community 
Conservation Camps, Volunteer Care of Flowers and Plants at 

New London Hospital and Clough Extended Care, Birthday Party 

for Extended Care Patients, and the purchase of new 
Gardening Books for Tracy Memorial Library. 

Added to the above activities were two garden tours, a field 
trap coo tne. Concord (MA) Antiquarian Society, the Annual 

Garden Club Luncheon and Decorating Tracy Memorial Library 

for the Annual Garden Club Christmas Party. 

Members of the Garden Club are to be commended for helping 

to make the Town of New London so beautiful through their 

Civic Gardening, Civic Beautification Contest and Decorating 
Public Buildings for the Holiday Season. And, we want to 
thank all of the officials and empoyees of the Town for 
helping us make many of our projects possible 

Respectfully submitted, 
Gusta M.Teach 

President 
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HISTORY AND ARCHIVES COMMITTEE 

During 1992, one more volunteer was added to the archives staff. Arrolyn 
Hayes Vernon is a great addition with knowledge and expertise. Hope Howard 
and Barbara Stearnes continue to be of great help. 

Oral history taping and transcribing continued with six new tapes being 
made in 1992, making a total of 181 oral history tapes and transcriptions in 
the archives. Thank you to all involved. 

The Anthony Colby portrait is in excellent condition after the 
refurbishing job done by Nicholas Issak, a professional restorer. Research 
for the history of the portrait is underway and will be kept with the 
portrait. 

All mail requests have been researched and responded to. A number of 
people have found their way to the archives to do their own research - some 
for articles and academic papers and others for genealogy research. 

Accessions for the archives continue with a display of snow photographs 
taken of New London, several Colby Academy yearbooks and photographs, Kings 
Daughters material and old hymnals and also the early town conservation 
records, including maps (which is listed as the Esther Currier Collection). 
Check lists and a registered voter ledger are also new in the archives. 

Period photographs were copied to enhance the decor at Baynhams. 

If you are interested in writing the history of your house, we are 

interested too! We would like a copy of it for the House Project. Two house 
histories have been given during the year and several more are being worked on 
If you have questions, feel free to contact us. 

The archives has supplied the Information Booth with historical booklets 
and copies of Mirror To America. These all may be purchased at the Town Hall. 

Many old tax maps have been sent (and more to go) to be reduced in size. 
They will then be manageable in a 11" x 17" notebook and give more needed 
Space to use in the archives. 

An interesting and valuable presentation of microfilming records was 
given by New England Micrographics, Inc. Available space will be at a premium 
in time and microfilming could help in solving this problem. It would also be 
useful for security purposes. 

A new dehumidifier was purchased. This is a necessary item as proper 
humidity must be maintained for an archival environment. 

I attended a workshop in Concord, Basic Record Keeping for Archives, 
given by the New Hampshire Historical Society. I also attended a two day 
Genealogical Conference in Sturbridge sponsored by the New England Historical 
Genealogical Society. 

Members of the History and Archives Committee are made aware at monthly 

meetings of happenings in the archives as well as partaking in committee 
projects such as the sign and plaque problem at the Harvey dam site. 

I urge people to think twice before discarding items pertaining to New 

London or New London residents - even in the smallest way such as a letter. 
These small items are a vital part in making a complete picture of the town. 
When in doubt, please ask us. Nothing is too small nor unimportant. 

Margaret Moreland 
Archivist 
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Recreation Commission 

The Recreation Commission oversees the operations and the waterfront 
programs at the Elkins Beach on Pleasant Lake and Bucklin Beach on Little 
Lake Sunapee. 

The 1992 season saw a change in swim lesson format with lessons 
being offered in the morning at Elkins beach and then in the afternoon at 
Bucklin Beach. This flexible scheduled gave many more children an 
opportunity to become involved with our Red Cross swimming programs and 
we look to continue this format again this summer. Sign-ups for swim lessons 
were held together with the Outing Club Tennis lesson sign-ups providing a 
coordinated effort for local parents and we will try to do this again in the future. 

The beaches were guarded weekends only beginning with Memorial 
Day and opened full time once schools closed in mid-June. Guard hours were 

extended to 5 PM from the 4 PM end of coverage in previous years. Morning 
beach openings were pushed back to 9:30 AM to accommodate this change. 
Beaches were open 7 days a week through the summer until Labor Day. 

We put another large float into service at Bucklin Beach this year and 
hope to have swim lanes and a competitive swim program for children 

organized for this year. We are also trying to expand our program offerings to 
teenagers and will promote an adult evening beach volleyball drop-in league 
this summer. 

We are truly appreciative of the fine job Nancy Brook has done in 
keeping our waterfronts safe, well run and fun places to be during the summer. 
We also had great cooperation from Richard Lee and the Public Works crew 
with recycling, new signs and beach maintenance. As always your continued 
support, comments and suggestions are always welcome at any of our monthly 
meetings or in writing through the Selectman’s office. 

Respectfully Submitted 
Steve Hadley - Chairman 
Sarah Neri 
Laurie Bride 
Mark Cummings 
Larry Ballin 
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NEW LONDON SEWER COMMISSION REPORT 

LgS2 

The New London Sewer Department had a very productive and successful year. 

The interdepartmental cooperation, between many different town departments, 

assisted in this success. We would like to take this time to say thank you 

to: Richard Lee and the Highway Department; Richard LaPorte and the Water 

Department; the New London Police Department and Dispatchers; the New 

London Fire Department; and the staff at the Town Offices. Also a special 

thanks to Tony Bergeron and the Sunapee Highway Department for their 

assistance on the Job Creeks project. 

The Commission is committed to an ongoing improvement of the 

preventative maintenance program. This year more maintenance was 

accomplished. Work was done on: all emergency backup equipment; pumps in 

all stations, specifically resurfacing of impellers and seal water 

modifications; updating of electrical panels and control systems; and an 

improvement in safety standards. This June saw the installation of a 

Townline metering vault. The vault enables access to improved metering and 

recording devises. This establishes for the Town a very critical 

monitoring point in our System prior to entry into the Town of Sunapee. 

The Commission continues to meet with the subcommittee from the 

Sunapee Commission on a regular basis for the purpose of reviewing and 

updating the Intermunicipal Agreement between the two Towns. This is a 

very time consuming project and a special thanks to all involved. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ann S. Beardsley 
John A. Cummings 

Tom A. Miller 

106 



1992 ANNUAL REPORT 

Once again the Bandstand Committee 
is pleased to report a highly 
successful and rewarding summer 
season of concerts on the Haddad 
Bandstand on Sargent Common. The 
number of concerts for 1992 again 

Town of New Londan increased, with a total of seven 

Bandstand Committee performances. 

As the years progress, the popularity of this summer 
activity grows with increasing numbers in attendance. 
The support for the summer bandstand series from the 
audience and the underwriting businesses continues to 
spur the Committee into action, with a total of eight 
concerts being planned for summer of 1993. 

It is most gratifying that the Haddad Bandstand has come 
to symbolize the Town of New London. In the past year 
photographs of the structure have been featured in local 
regional and national publications. The unique design 

of the Haddad Bandstand inspired Harrod's Department 
Store of London, England to choose our Town as the 
basis for its "Christmas in New England" promotion, with 

a replica of our bandstand being the focal point in its 
exhibition hall. 

The "twinning" of New London and Harrod's led to a 
highlight of 1992, when the New London Area Chamber of 

Commerce threw a townwide party on a chilly November 
morning at 5:00AM. By all estimates between 750 and 
1,000 people gathered on Sargent Common for this unique 
celebration. The resulting national---and international 
--media coverage should provide benefits for a long time 
to come. The Committee was most proud to see the 
Haddad Bandstand featured prominently on TV's "Good 
Morning, America." 

As always, the Bandstand Committee could not function 

without the kind help of citizens and friends of the 
Town far too numerous to mention. We welcome any and 
all input---whether it be the suggestion of a perfor- 
Mance group or ways that the summer concert experience 

can be enhanced. The Bandstand and the concert series 
remain a Town function without direct benefit of tax 
dollars and thus are responsive to the needs and desires 
of the people of New London 

-Cont.- 
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I must also thank a true "working" committee that can 
always be counted upon to move chairs, bake brownies, 
write letters, solicit sponsors and in general do 
whatever may be necessary to ensure success. Thanks 
are also due the hard working group of local volunteers 
who made necessary repairs to the structure last spring 
and fall and also repainted the structure. It is that 
kind of enthusiasm that the Haddad Bandstand is about. 

Looking forward to seeing one and all---old and young--- 
on Sargent Common this summer. 

Respectfully submitted, 

} 

i yea atl 

Steve Mendelson 

Chair 

SMM: 
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Lake Sunapee 

Home Care 
and Hospice po es 

Lake Sunapee Like Sunapee 
Community Visiting Nurse Assouatuow 

Health Services 

290 County Road, New London 526-4077 
Depot Square, Newport 863-4088 

P.O. Box 2209, New London, NH 03257 

1992 Report of Visits Provided in New London 

Home Care Visits Well Child Clinic 

Skilled Nursing FNS Physical Exams 32 
Physical Therapy 1,109 Immunizations 35 
Occupational Therapy 393 TB Screening 4 
Speech Therapy 5 Anemia Test 9 
Medical Social Work 29 Lead Test 5 
Home Care Aide 7,056 Dental Education 8 

Homemaker /Companion 3,609 Developmental Test 13 
Safety 16 

Hospice Visits Hearing/Vision Test 4 

Hospice Volunteer 32 Preschool Physical 4 
Bereavement follow-up Gl Parent/Child Pgm 54 

Adult Clinics 

Flu Shots eae ML 
Foot Care a 
TB Screening | 
Hepatitis B Vaccine 2 

As a locally based non-profit organization, we try to support all of 
our communities by employing qualified local people and by 
purchasing goods and services from local vendors. We are pleased to 
report that out of the 183 people we have employed this year, 153 or 
84% live in the towns from which we receive appropriations. In your 
town, 18 people do or have worked for us. 

Thank you for your continued support of our agency and its services. 
Your town representatives on the Board of Trustees are Neil Atkins 
and Michael Work. A Trustee of our other board who also lives in 
your town is Sonja Jacobson. 

Cheryl Blik ¥ 
President) and CEO 
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REPORT OF CEMETERY COMMISSION 

In many respects 1992 was not a particularly good year. 

In relation to the New London Town Cemeteries, we feel 

that it was an exceptionally good year. 

Through the efforts of our new Administrative Assistant, 

April Whittaker, and with the cooperation and assistance 

of our Road Agent, Richard Lee, much has been 

accomplished in our cemeteries. 

In the spring it was agreed to fill and grade all existing 

gravesites and to returf the graves from past years. In 

view of unpredictable weather and unavailability of 

water it is a very difficult task to grow grass in our 

cemeteries. The application of new sod on recent graves 

will greatly assist in the overall appearance of all 

cemeteries. 

The Old Main Street Cemetery fences were replaced or 

repaired and new or repaired gates were attached and 

made in good working order. In 1993 it is planned to 

scrape and paint the fences. The Elkins Cemetery fence 

is also scheduled to be repaired or replaced in 1993. 

Several trees and shrubs have been removed, particularly 

those that border or infringe on abutting lots. Through 

the direction and guidance of our tree warden, Robert 

Fraley, several new trees have been planted with the 

anticipation of more selected plantings for 1993. 

The perimeter of Old Main Street has received clean up 

activity and the roads are expected to have attention 
this year. 

In 1992 we had 28 interments in all cemeteries. 

The fruition of a long time commission dream has come to 

pass in 1992. All old and broken monuments in all 

cemeteries have either received new foundations or have 

been uprighted to give a picture of care. It is with pride 
and a true sense of community spirit that we can all walk 

through our cemeteries and view the last resting place of 

our friends and loved ones as was intended by our forefathers. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walton W. Chadwick 

Charles M. Hafner 

Marion C. Hafner 
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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

During 1992 there was a major electrical storm during which the 
Town Hall received what is believed to be close to a direct hit. Extensive 

damage was done to equipment at the Town Hall, including the Town Hall 

generator. This generator was repaired and is currently in working order. 

The Emergency Management Committee will meet again this year to update the 

town plan, any concerns or suggestions you may have please contact me. 

Submitted By, 

Stuart F. Sidmore 

Emergency Management Director 
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NEW LONDON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

At Town Meeting this past year the town voted in the funds to purchase 

firearms for the Police Department. After a very lengthy period of testing 

and the evaluation of several different types of firearms the Smith & Wesson 

.40 caliber was chosen. The firearms for the full time officers were purchased 
from a local dealer. A transitional school was held for the officers and now 
all of the full time officers are certified to carry the new firearms. 

This year I have requested the money to purchase the same firearms for 

our part time police officers. This is one area that we are attempting to 

improve and keep up to date within the department. 

The D.A.R.E. program was a huge success again this year. Once again 

there was a great turn out for the D.A.R.E. Gold Tournament, which generates 

funds for the D.A.R.E. program. The police department received the Gold Circle 

Partnership Achievement Award for the work of David Seastrand and others from 
the police department and the school system. 

I would like to take this opportunity to give my sincere thanks to the 

entire community for their continued support and cooperation. I would like 

to invite anyone who may have comments or suggestions to contact us-?. 

CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 1998 L992 

Assaults 2 2 

Burglaries 20 9 

Criminal Mischief 29 ay 

Thefts 39 64 

Criminal Threatening Cases 3 

Bad Check Cases 22 

Possession of Drugs 14 

Arson I 

Unlawful Possession of Alcohol 11 

Harrassment Cases 2 

Criminal Tresspass 4 

Sexual Assaults 2 

Motor Vehicle Thefts 1 

Illegal Dumping 4 

Shoplifting 8 

Felon in Possession of a Firearm 1 

Miscellanious 89 (See Above) 

Total Arrests 119 105 

Total Lock-Ups 123 75 

(Continued on next page.) 
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(Continued) 

NEW LONDON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

MOTOR VEHICLE ACTIVITY 1991 1992 

Summonses 583 560 

Warnings 1702 619 

Accident Reports he Fs 133 

Accidents with Injuries 16 15 

Fatal Accidents 0 0 

Non Reportable Accidents iz 91 

D.W.I. Arrests 26 de 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 1991 1992 

Responded to Burglar Alarms 370 290 

Responded to Fire Call 78 65 

Money Escorts 113 88 

Missing Person Reports 25 14 

House Checks ws Ws 97 

Domestic Complaints 23 40 

Complaints on Vehicles 194 124 

Suspicious Persons 178 153 

Aid New London Ambulance 96 98 

Suspicious Vehicle 301 219 

Animal ‘Complaints 140 132 

Traffic Assists 204 dh 

Raperwork Relays 120 2 

Vehicle Lock Outs 85 74 

Noise Complaints 47 34 

Lost & Found 44 47 

Property Checks 81 pk 

Road Hazard Complaints 76 88 

Harrassing Phone Call Complaints 38 44 

Assist Other Department 420 389 

Open Door 27 

Miscelkanious Assistance to the Public 473 
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Beardsley ‘Peter 

Bianchi 
Blanchard Jeremy 

Carlucci Erin 

Cole Christy 

Deragon Melinda 

Diekmann iTara 

Ferland |Gabriel 

Fitzgerald Scott 

Hansen Mike 

RS a hetthe ae 

Robjent iLawrence 

Romanoff 

i 

Sakelarios 
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REPORT OF TREE WARDEN 

In the year 1992 the Town spent $4580.00 pruning, fertilizing and cabling 

‘trees mostly along Main Street and around the library. 

The Town also spent $3064.90 planting new trees along Main Street, Tracy 

Road and the Transfer Station as well as both West Part and Old Main Street 

Cemeteries. 

We were fortunate to receive gifts for tree planting totalling $1000.00. 

These monies came as memorials or from commercial sources in recognition of 

the Town’s effort to provide a significant tree care program. 

The Town also received ten Flowering Crabapples from the State Urban 

Forestry Service in an experimental controlled planting demonstration. These 

trees will be distributed throughout the community as they mature. 

Also the Town enjoyed receiving Tree City USA award for the sixth 

consecutive year. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Robert Fraley 
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TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
1992 Annual Report 

Tracy Memorial Library continues to charm the 

citizens of New London and the surrounding 
environs, providing not only efficient and friendly 
library services in a lovely building, but offering 
space for public meetings and stimulating 
programs. "Book Browsers," a series in which four 
widely divergent books were discussed, was well 

attended and enthusiastically received. A 
brilliant series of lectures on Islam, sponsored by 
the Friends of the Library, was enjoyed by over 
seventy-five adults per session. "Philosophical 
Discussions for Older People, "lecture/discussion 
seminars funded by the New Hampshire Humanities 
Council, was also well attended, and the Great 
Decisions foreign policy discussion program, 
expanded into three groups, was once again a 

success. 

The Meeting Room was used By 39 different groups 
for a total of 271 times. This number does not 
include any of the children's programs, such as the 
always spectacular Christmas puppet show, Tomie 
dePaola's visit, the preschool story-hours, the 
after-school and the summer reading programs. The 
Library staff also used the room for various 

functions, including a beautiful reception for all 
the elementary and middle school teachers in New 
London and the annual party to honor the 
volunteers, who are a most valuable asset and 
absolutely necessary to the successful operation of 
the Library. 

In honor of the late Emerson Greenaway, the 
"Dean of Librarians," internationally honored and 
respected, and a devoted supporter of Tracy 
Library, the Board of Trustees and the Friends of 
the Library launched the Emerson Greenaway Project 
to raise $30,000 to automate the Library. 

A look at the statistics for the Library in 1992 
makes it imperative that we computerize. Our 
circulation increased from 72,447 in 1991 to 83,765 
ine 1992Corrculavron in 1 o70TWas Loroeo) tne 

Library registered 606 new borrowers. In addition, 
130 temporary cards were issued to short-term 
borrowers, such as summer visitors and Colby-Sawyer 
students. New acquisitions numbered 1556 for books 
and 75 for non-print items such as audio-books, 
compact discs and video cassettes. 
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As always, without the generous support of the 
Town and of all our patrons we could not function, 
and we are indeed most grateful. 

Respectfully submitted, 

George S. Doolittle, Chairman 

Co-Chairman 
Hardy Hasenfuss 
Ann Linehan 
Susan Irwin 

Linda.Mi Lier, 

Nancy Nichols 
Robert Wallace 

TRACY MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
1992 Annual Report 

Casnmon Hand, January 1, 1992 

Income: 

Town Appropriation S desde, 
Fund Balances 1s] > 

Fines 3% 

Lost/Damaged Materials 
Gifts and Memorials By 

Non-Resident Fees 4, 
Copier ne 
Interest 

Total Income 

Expenditures: 
Personnel 20, 

Books and Related Materials 25, 

Supplies Sy 
Maintenance hoe 
Audit 
Special Projects 
Public Relations 

Travel and Dues 

Total Expenses 

Cash on Hand December 31, 1992 

Report of Improvement Fund 
Balance of Fund, January 1, 1992 

Diets 
90g: 
iv 
Side. 
2 Je 
aes « 
Olek: 
658. 

02 2 
1 3% 
O33. 
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950) 
S3be 
664. 
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Balance of Fund, December 31, 1992 

Other Memorial and Gift Funds 

Balance of Funds, January 1, 1992 
Balance of Funds, December 31, 

117 

1992 

00 
89 
50 
94 
76 
60 
50 
O01 

45 
dl 
89 
58 
00 
40 
68 
53 

$ 14,268.73 

17050 67...20 

173,460.24 

sp GE Se aS tt 

Sy DS a Uy 
wo o2reG2 

25179. 8 S578 
AT, O20 531 



Zoning Board of Adjustment 
New London, New Hampshire 03257 

REPORT OF DECISIONS 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

LOS2 

MAY 21 

ROBERT W. & LYNNE M. BELL for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE XXI 

(C) of the ZONING ORDINANCE, to CONSTRUCT A DRIVEWAY (road) OVER 

A SECTION OF +25% SLOPE on property located on MEADOW LANE (Tax 

Map 94 Lot 7) GRANTED 

JUNE 25 

RUTH BENFIELD for an APPEAL OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION OF THE 

PLANNING BOARD ON MAY 12, 1992 regarding EAGLE'S NEST AIRPORT 

SUBDIVISION on property located OFF SHAKER ROAD (Tax Map 1ll 

LOtw2as) DENIED 

JUNE 25 

THE SEASONS OF THE LAKE SUNAPEE COUNTRY HOMEOWNERS ASSOC. for an 

APPEAL OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION OF THE PLANNING BOARD ON 

MAY 12, 1992 regarding EAGLE'S NEST AIRPORT SUBDIVISION on 

property located OFF SHAKER ROAD (Tax Map 111 Lot 27) DENIED 

JULY 7 

NEW LONDON TRUST, acting as agent for Jeanine Berger, for a 

SPECIAL EXCEPTION as provided in ARTICLE XV (C10) of the ZONING 

ORDINANCE to CONVERT PROPERTY OWNED BY JEANINE BERGER TO A 

DAY CARE FACILITY FOR PRESCHOOL AGED CHILDREN on property 

located on 4 PLEASANT STREET (Tax Map 84 Lot 7) GRANTED 

JULY 20 

RUTH BENFIELD for a REHEARING of her APPEAL heard by the 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT on June 25, 1992 regarding the EAGLE'S 

NEST AIRPORT SUBDIVISION on property OFF SHAKER ROAD 

(Tax Map 111 Lot 27) DENIED 

AUGUST 10 

JOHN & BETTY LONGLEY for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE 

XXIII (111B) and ARTICLE V (2) of the ZONING ORDINANCE to 

CONSTRUCT A DECK WITH WHEELCHAIR RAMP ACCESS on property 

located on LAKESHORE ROAD Tax Map 50 Lot 10A) DENIED 
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OCTOBER 5 

JOHN & BETTY LONGLEY for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE 

XXIII (111B) and ARTICLE V (2) of the ZONING ORDINANCE to 

CONSTRUCT A DECK WITH WHEELCHAIR RAMP ACCESS TO BE BUILT AS 

DRAWN ON PLANS INCLUDED WITH THEIR REQUEST on property 

located on LAKESHORE ROAD (Tax Map 50 Lot 10A) GRANTED 

OCTOBER 16 

JOHN WILSON for a VARIANCE to the terms of ARTICLE VII (B) 

of the ZONING ORDINANCE, to CONSTRUCT AN ADDITION TO THE 

EXISTING BUILDING WITHIN SIDE YARD SET BACKS on property 

located at 156 MAIN STREET (Tax Map 84 Lot 69) DENIED 

OCTOBER 29 

STEPHEN JOHNSON for an APPEAL OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 

IN RELATION TO THE SELECTMEN'S DENIAL OF A BUILDING PERMIT 

FOR A DECK AND STAIRWAY on property located at 17 SOO NIPI 

ROAD NORTH (Tax Map 126 Lot 1) GRANTED 

OCTOBER 29 

ROBERT & KATHRYN JOSEPH for an APPEAL OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE 

DECISION IN RELATION TO THE SELECTMEN'S DENIAL OF THE 

JOSEPH'S REQUEST FOR A PUBLIC DINING ROOM TO BE INCLUDED AS 

AN INN ACTIVITY. The Zoning Board voted that a DINING ROOM 

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC IS A NORMAL FUNCTION OF AN INN AND THAT 

THE LASH PROPERTY MAY BECOME AN INN WITH THE SEATING CAPACITY 

NOT TO EXCEED 50. GRANTED 

In addition the request for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION as provided 

in ARTICLE XV (C) of the ZONING ORDINANCE to RUN A FULL 

SERVICE INN WITH LIMITED DINING TO THE PUBLIC AS WELL AS 

CONTINUE THE OPERATION OF AN ANTIQUE SHOP at same ROUTE 11 

property (Tax Map 98 Lot 37) GRANTED 

DECEMBER 17 

JOHN SHERMAN for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION as provided in ARTICLE XxX 

(El) of the ZONING ORDINANCE to HAVE A DRIVEWAY AND WATER 

SERVICE CROSS A WETLAND TO A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE on 

property located on LITTLE BROOK ROAD (Tax Map 35 Lot 15) 

GRANTED 

DECEMBER 17 

KG ENTERPRISES for a SPECIAL EXCEPTION as provided in 

ARTICLE VII (A7) and ARTICLE XV (C5) of the ZONING ORDINANCE 

to OPERATE AN AUTOMOBILE REPAIR GARAGE AS A COMMERCIAL 

VENTURE on property located at 21 NEWPORT ROAD (Tax Map 72 

Lot 20 GRANTED with the stipulation that only transient parking 
be allowed and the business be operated at normal business 
hours. 

It was also voted that the applicant should provide a site 

plan to the Planning Board for review. 
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COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 
BELKNAP-MERRIMACK COUNTIES, INC. 

1993 KEARSARGE VALLEY AREA CENTER OPERATING BUDGET 

PERSONNEL: 

OTHER COSTS: 

TOTAL BUDGET 

Area Center Director 

Fringe Benefits 

Program Travel 60090 Miles x 

Rent 

Telephone 

Postage 

Office Supplies 

Advertising 

Staff Development 

Publications 

Liability and Fire Insurance 

>>> 

Federal Share 23 

All Town Share 98% 

Total 100% 
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726 

$16,800 

a ahr 

$31,066 

$631 
$30,435 

$31,066 



SUMMARY OF SERVICES 1992 
PROVIDED f0 

NEW LONDON RESIDBATS 

KEARSARGE VALLEY AREA CENTER 

BELKNAP-MBERRIMACK COKKUNITY ACTION PROGRAM 

SERVICE DESCRIPTION UNITS OF SERVICE HOUSEHOLDS/PERSONS TOTAL VALUE 

COMMODITY SUPPLEMERXTAL FOOD PROGRAK 

is a Qutrition program that offers 

participants free outritious foods 

to supplement their daily diet. The 

program serves children under sir 

years of age, women during 

pregnancy and up to 12 nonths after 

the birth of their baby. Food is 

distributed from our Concord 

warehouse. Value $45.00 per unit. PACKAGES--890 PERSONS--3 $3,600.00 

"(An individual away oot be enrolled 

in both the WIC Program and CSFP 

but a family may have aeabers oo 

both prograns. } 

CONGREGATE MBALS--All senior 

citizens are welcome to our 

congregate aeal sites for 

Qutritious hot neals, 

social/recreational activities and 

special events. Value $5.40 per MEALS--317 PERSONS --25 $1,712.00 

heal. 

EMERGENCY FOOD PANTRIES provide up 

to three days of food for people 

facing tenporary food crisis. Value 

$3.00 per neal. KEALS--20 PERSONS--2 $60.00 

FUBL ASSISTANCE is available to 
income eligible households to help 

with energy costs during the prine 
heating season. Priority is given 

to the elderly and disabled. The 

average benefit for the 91-92 
program was $414, 28 18 APPLICATIONS 18 HOUSEHOLDS $7,461.08 

HEALS-ON-WHEELS provides the 

delivery of nutritionally balanced 
hot meals to homebound elderly or 

adult residents five days per week. 
Value $5.50 per neal, MBALS--1110 PEOPLE--7 $6,094.00 
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URITS OF SERVICE HOUSEHOLDS/PERSONS TOTAL VALUE SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

WOMEN, INFANTS AND CHILDREX 

provides specific food to 

supplement daily diet of pregnant 

or nursing women as vell as 
children under five. Participants 
receive aedical/outritional 

screening, counseliog and 

education, Value includes cost of 

vouchers and clinical services at 

$38.50 per unit. 

USDA COMMODITY FOODS distributes 

federal surplus foods to incore 

eligible people through scheduled 
nass distributions. Values are: 

Applesauce $.37 per unit 

Beef $2.80 

Butter $1.28 

Coro §.39 

Cornmeal §,59 

Flour $.72 

Green Beans §.29 

Peanut Butter $1.88 

Pork $2.41 

Raisins $.94 

Rice §.20 

Tomatoes §.36 

Vegetarian Beans §.27 

HEAD START is a child developaeat 

program serving children before 

they enter public school. Classroom 

and in-hoae learning services are 

provided for both children and 

their families. Value $3,750.00 per 

child. 

GRAND TOTAL >>> >>> 

INFORMATION AND REFERRAL--CAP 
provides utility, landlord/tenant, 

legal and health counseling as well 
as referrals for housing, 

transportation and other life 

concerns, These support/advocacy 

services are not tracked. 

VOUCHERS --138 

CHILDREN--1 
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PERSONS--15 

HOUSEHOLDS--35 

CHILDREX--1 

GRAND TOTAL 

$5,313.00 

Yeast! 

$92.40 
$262.40 
$13.32 
$19.47 
$46.88 

$19.72 
$71.44 

ddey 7: 
$61.18 

$6.40 
$13.32 

$8.91 

$3,750.00 
Ssesestesecsez 

$28,694.61 



New London Hospital Association, Inc. 
Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

For Fiscal Years Ending 9/30/92 and 9/30/91 

1992 1991 
Net Patient Service Revenue $13,520,206 $12,448,650 

Other Revenue 327,797 434,120 

Total Revenue 13,848,003 12,882,770 

Expenses: 

Salaries and Benefits 7,787,039 7,414,540 

Physician Fees 724,720 750,964 

Purchased Services 896,844 691,719 
Supplies and Other Expenses 3,385,511 2,757,601 

Bad Debts 433,684 361,059 
Depreciation and Interest 587,380 520,593 

Total Expenses 13,815,178 12,496,476 

Income from Hospital Services 32,825 386,294 

( 140,373) * 1172987 ** Net Nonoperating Gain or (Loss) 

Net Gain or (Loss) ($107,548) $1,559,281 

Notes: 
* Includes deferred development cost writeoff 

** Includes a one-time transfer of securities 

Certain 1991 amounts have been reclassified to conform to 1992 presentation 

New London Hospital Association, Inc. 
Key Statistics 

For Fiscal Years Ending 9/30/92 and 9/30/91 

Acute Care: 

Admissions 1,413 1,456 

Average Length of Stay (in days) 3.8 4.1 

Patient Days 5,387 5,895 
Average Occupancy Rate 42.1 % 46.1 % 

Surgical Procedures 2,010 1,868 

Emergency Room Visits 11,051 10,564 

Physical Therapy Treatments 13,878 13,342 

Lab Tests 95,772 79,038 
X-rays 11,143 11,536 

Mammograms Zea 2,049 

CT Scans 415 377 

MRI Scans 70 

Skilled Care: 
Average Occupancy Rate 63.6 % 84.8 % 

Average Length of Stay (in days) 31 25 

Extended Care: 
Average Occupancy Rate 
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NEW LONDON HOSPITAL AUXILIARY 

THOSE LITTLE THINGS 

Since 1925 the New London Hospital 

Auxiliary has been a dedicated, active 
group working behind the scenes to make 
that stay in the hospital a little more 
comfortable. Clocks in patients rooms, 

calendars with pictures drawn by A.B.C.s 

Day Care students,hand-knitted bonnets for 
new babies, cushions for Extended Care 

Center residents to ease sitting, a 

Christmas tree in the lobby--those little 
things that mean so much when you don't 

feel so good. 

The membership includes more than 400 

individuals representing all of the towns 

served by the hospital. At some time during 

the year the majority of members are 
involved in one fund raising project or 
another--two rummage sales,Hospitali Day 

tables,Easy Aces bridge tourney, tennis 

tournament, Barn Player pillow rentals. 

This year two new projects were added--the 

sale of note paper with prints donated for 

use by noted local artists and the Tina 

Cricenti golf tournament. 

Currently the Medical-Surgical wing is 

undergoing much needed renovations. The 

Auxiliary has pledged $50,000 to refurbish 
the area with freshly painted walls, new 

carpeting, new drapes and many of those 

“Pr cere tningse. . 

Over $8000.00 in scholarships is awarded 
each year to High School Seniors pursing 

education in the medical field, to an 
employee of New London Hospital ina field 

related to their job, to a nursing school 

student and to a A.B.C.s Day Care student. 

During the year, Elizabeth Jones, Auxiliary 
member and Director of Volunteers, co- 

ordinates the in-hospital activities of the 
many volunteers who are so generous with 

their time. These volunteers assist where 

needed, doing those many tasks that help 

make things run more smoothly. 

There are flowers and plants that always 

look fresh in patient's rooms and 
throughout the hospital. Under the 
direction of Doris Stevens, this task is 
accomplished by Garden Club Auxilians. 
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Mary Wachter and Leni Gillespie chair the 

group of Auxilians who work at least once a 

year on a Red Cross Bloodmobile Drive. 

The Auxiliary is an active, viable 

organization that is dedicated to the well 

being of our hospital. Yet, without the 

wonderful support and generosity of the 

community, our efforts would be 

meaningless. For this we are most grateful. 

THANK aY.0U:. 

Meetings are held the first Wednesday of 
each month from October through June 

beginning at 9:30 am in Cleveland Hall of 
the First Baptist Church. They include a 

work session,, business meeting and 

informational program and are open to 

everyone. 

Executive Committee 

Pamela Low Doris Stevens 

Virginia Newhall Deirdre Segerson 

Jean McKee Janet Jones 

Cornelia Leach Joan Clarke 

Directors 

Carol Frucht Janet Lewis 

Marie McGuirk Ethel Lotz 

Elizabeth McSwiney Joan Ward 
Alice Chandler Dorothy Gordon 

Marian Pike Evelyn Weber 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Pamela Low, President 

New London Hospital Auxiliary 
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NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

ANNUAL REPORT 

for the year ending 

31 DECEMBER 1992 

Founded 1925 

Providing water service to customers in the 

Towns of New London and Springfield 



REPORT TO THE VOTERS - 1992 

The Annual Meeting of the New London-Springfield Water 

System Precinct in March of 1992 saw the election of 
Kenneth R. Jacques as Water Commissioner for a three year 

term. Voters also approved to change the purpose (in 

name) of the existing Water Storage Tank Capital Reserve 

Fund to the Safe Drinking Water Act Compliance Capital 

Reserve Fund. This change broadens the scope for the 

usage of the Fund to cover any measures necessary to meet 

compliance standards. With this, voters approved $255,000 

(two hundred and fifty-five thousand dollars) 

to be added to the already existing and newly named fund. 

($55,000 from the General Fund surplus and $200,000 

raised by taxes) 

New installation applications continued at the same slow 

pace as in the past two years. The revised version of the 

Rules and Regulations and Rates for the Precinct have been 

printed and are available at the Precinct office. The 

Precinct personnel did have to deal with two separate 

instances of vandalism at the Morgan Pond dam early this 

summer. Retention boards at the dam were removed or 

displaced, allowing for large quantities of water to be 

wasted. Due to a quick response, we were able to avoid a 

potentially serious problem. The system to retain water 

at the dam site has been repaired and redesigned to be 

tamper resistant. 

Effective January 1, 1993 the Phase II Rule for water 

Sampling per the Safe Drinking Water Act expands. The 

rule establishes Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCL‘'s) and 

monitoring requirements for seventeen pesticides (twelve 

new and five revised), eight organic contaminants and 

PCBs. The rule also establishes treatment technique 

requirements for two contaminants and deletes the MCL for 

Silver. Community water systems will be required to 

monitor for nitrates and nitrites. The estimated cost 

for each source is approximately $5,000, as reflected in 

the budget for 1993, though the Commissioners are 

investigating the possibility of utilizing existing data 

to avoid some of the sampling requirements. 

The Commissioners, after the informational meeting on 

January 29, 1992, pursued negotiations with the owners of 

Colby Point regarding the location of a well field on that 

property. This included a meeting with the Precinct 

Engineers (Dufresne/Henry), along with site visits to view 

the operations of existing wells and pumping facilities. 

These locations on a lake shore and a river bank were in 

Milton and Wilton, New Hampshire respectively. 



Though the Engineer and Commissioners did not consider a 

waiver for avoidance or an exemption viable options for 

the Precinct, each was reviewed at length due to voter 

concern at the last Annual Meeting. Dufresne/Henry 

prepared a Filtration Avoidance Addendum to the Report on 

the Water Supply Alternative Study. A notice of intent to 

file for avoidance was submitted to the Department of 

Environmental Services. Raw water quality sample results 

and discussions with the State regarding Avoidance 

indicated the inability of the system to meet basic waiver 

requirements. 

Field truthing or the Fracture Trace Study Lor 

supplemental water to the Morgan Pond source was completed 

in late Spring. No conclusions could be drawn regarding 

the availability, quantity or quality of water in the area 

around the reservoirs. Pursuing this further would 

involve high exploratory costs with no guaranteed positive 

results. 

On October 207 LoS 25, the Precinct engineer, 

Dufresne/Henry formally requested a two year exemption for 

meeting the June 29, 1993 deadline for compliance with the 

Surface Water Treatment Rule; As of this writing the 
request is being reviewed by the State and the 

Environmental Protection Agency. 

Progress towards compliance with the Safe Drinking 

Water Act has been slow and tedious, but has’7 moved 

forward. The Department of Environmental Services for the 

State of New Hampshire realizes that this Precinct will 
soon render a major decision, how to provide safe and 

clean drinking water to the towns of New London and 

Springfield (served by the Precinct), while complying with 

all Federal requirements. The Commissioners believe that 

they and the Precinct Engineer, along with all parties 

involved, have rationally evaluated and pursued available 

options in the best interest of the Precinct to this point 

in time. The Commissioners request that all registered 

voters please attend the Annual, and any subsequent 

meetings, so that they may reach a well informed, educated 

decision on the issues before us. 

COMMISSIONERS: 

JAMES A. CRICENTI, Chairman 

RICHARD L.w BOTT, JR. 

KENNETH R. JACQUES 



NEW LONDON-SPRINGFIELD 
WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT \ 

PRECINCT WARRANT 

Towns of New London and Springfield, N.H. 

To the inhabitants of the New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct in the counties of Merrimack and 

Sullivan, respectively, qualified to vote in Precinct 

affairs: 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall 

in New London, New Hampshire, on Tuesday, March 16, 

1993, at 3:00 p.m. to act on the following subjects: 

(Note: By law the meeting must open before voting 

starts. Therefore, the meeting and polls will open at 

3:00 p.m. At 3:15 p.m. the meeting wilt recess, . uc 

the polls will remain open until 8:00 p.m. The meeting 

will reconvene at 7:00 p.m. to act on Articles 2 

through it. ) 

ARTICLE 1: To choose all necessary officers for the 

coming year. 

ARTICLE 2: To hear the reports of officers and 

committees and pass any vote relating thereto. 

ARTICLE 3: To set the salaries of all officers for the | 

coming year. 

ARTICLE 4: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 

and appropriate the following sums to defray Precinct 

charges for the ensuing year: 

Approved Proposed 

Budget Budget 

1992 1993 

Salaries, benefits, taxes $ 99,500 $ 99,500 

Maintenance 8,000 13,000 

Utilities 4,000 4,500 

Supplies 15,000 15,500 

Insurance 10,000 10,000 

Administration 6,000 6,000 

Accounting Expense 2,400 2,000 

Legal Expense 5,000 6,000 

Election Expense 900 900 

Engineering Review 2,000 2,000 

Equipment (Capitalized) 3,000 3,000 



Contingency 1,000 1,000 

Customer Supplies 1,000 -O- 

Interest (short term) 500 500 

wea oy COOM silos, 900 

ARTICLE 5: To see if the Precinct will vote to raise 
and appropriate the sum of thirty thousand dollars 

($30,000) to be added to the Safe Drinking Water Act 

Compliance Capital Reserve Fund. This amount to be 

funded from the General Fund surplus of December 31, 

1992. 

ARTICLE 6: To See if the Precinct will vote to raise 

and appropriate the sum of two hundred thousand dollars 

($200,000) to be paid into the Safe Drinking Water Act 

Compliance Capital Reserve Fund, previously 

established. 

ARTICLE 7: To see if the voters of the Precinct will 

vote to authorize the Commissioners to pursue and 

secure any Federal, State, Private Funds or Grants as 

may become availalbe to the Precinct during the course 

of the year, in accordance with RSA 31:95-b, and to 

expend those funds and grants as necessary for the 

purpose of complying with the Safe Drinking Water Act, 

as amended. (Note: A hearing would be required before 

any acceptance and expenditure of any funds) 

ARTICLE 8: To see if the Precinct will vote to 

authorize and direct the Commissioners to continue to 

take all appropriate measures to secure an exemption 

from State and/or Federal mandates concerning the 

existing Precinct water supply system. (By Petition) 

ARTICLE 9: To see if the Precinct will vote to 

authorize and direct the Commissioners to continue to 

take all appropriate measures to secure State and/or 

Federal funding of any mandate to alter or replace the 

existing system (By Petition) 

ARTICLE 10: To see if the Precinct will vote to 

authorize and direct the Commissioners to continue to 

take all appropriate measures to report on the review 

of seven options as agreed in March 1992 to provide 

Precinct voters with all available compliance 

alternatives for consideration in view of new Federal 

initiatives regarding extended deadlines, funding and 

regulatory changes or take any other action relative 

thereto. (By Petition) 



ARTICLE 11: To see if the Precinct will vote to 
authorize the Commissioners to issue notes and incur 

debt in anticipation of taxes and revenues in order to 

pay current maintenance and operating expenses, as 

provided in RSA 33:7. 

A true copy of warrant: 

JAMES A. CRICENTI 

Chairman 

RICHARD 'L. BOTT, JR. 

KENNETH R. JACQUES 

Commissioners 

New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct 

JAMES A. CRICENTI 

Chairman 

RICHARDG. BOTTI, dh. 

KENNETH R. JACQUES 

Commissioners 

New London-Springfield 

Water System Precinct 

Attest 



JOHN F. BIEWENER 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

JOHNSON HILL ROAD 

SOUTH SUTTON, NH 03273 

TELEPHONE 

603-938-2740 

ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 

Commissioners 
New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 
New London, New Hampshire 03257 

Gentlemen: 

I have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of the New London- 
Springfield Water System Precinct as of December 31, 1992 and 1991, 
and the related statements of revenue and expenditures and cash 

flows for the years then ended, in accordance with standards 

established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accoun- 
tants. All information in these financial statements is the 
representation of the management of the New London-Springfield 
Water System Precinct. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of Precinct personnel 

and analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is sub- 

stantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with gener- 
ally-accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the 
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken 
as a whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

As described in Note 1, the financial statements referred to 
above do not provide for depreciation of equipment and facility 
assets, which should be included to conform with generally- 

accepted accounting principles. The amount that should be 
recorded is not known, and cannot be determined objectively. 

Based on my review, except for the omission of depreciation as 
explained in the above paragraph, I am not aware of any material 

modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial 
statements in order for them to be in accordance with generally- 

accepted accounting principles. 

Mh H Batrner 
John F. Biewener, CPA 

February 1, 1993 
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EXHIBIT B 
New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES, OPERATING FUND 
(Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991) 

Revenue from Operations 

Water Charges 

Interest 

Sale of Supplies to Customers 
Sundry Income 

Total Operating Revenues 

Expenditures for Operations 
Salaries and Wages 

Payroll Tax, Pensions, Health Insurance 
Maintenance 
Utilities 
Precinct and Customer Supplies 
Insurance 

Interest on Short-term Debt 

Administration and Contingency 
Accounting 
Legal 

Annual Meeting 

Engineering Review 
Equipment 

Total Operating Expenditures 

Gain/(Loss) from Operations 
Other Income/(Expense) 

Precinct Taxes 
Withdrawals, Knights Hill Rd. Cap. Res. Fund 

in Excess of Project Appropriation 
Total Other Income/(Expense) 

Net Available for Special Articles 
Expenditures, Current-year Special Articles 

'92 Art. 7, Safe Drinking Water Act Cap. Res. 
‘92 Art. 8, Safe Drinking Water Act Cap. Res. 

Total Spent, Current-year Spec. Art. 

Prior-~year Appropriations not to be Spent 

Net Unappropriated Operating Fund 

Surplus/(Deficit) for Current Year 

1992 

Actual Budget 

$160,805 $153,260 

Srl de 27130 

ZpO2 1 500 

8,485 3,500 

DiS Osis 159,390 

74,139 76,750 

20,383 22 ih O 

7,284 8,000 

4,488 4,000 

17,808 15,500 

7,449 10,000 

-0- 500 

3,442 7,000 

2,400 2,400 

27162 5,000 

TEC 900 

1,079 2,000 

2,495 3,000 

144,466 = 157,800 
SOP Ol? L,590 

199,540 198,410 

=< 28} gee 

199,540 198,410 
DSO piord, 200,000 

100,000 100,000 

100,000 100,000 

200,000 200,000 

ea Aa 

SO plore $ -O- 

1991 

Actual 
$152,249 

3,840 
17,329 
3,118 

162,536 

68,630 
Le RISO 

137,805 
24,731 

Tp Te pTA ik 

210,000 

332,655 

Scones 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these financial 
statements. See accountant's report. 



EXHIBIT C 
New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991) 

1992 1991 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Gain/(Loss) from Operations SHO) Ma 017) $ 24,731 
Precinct Taxes 199,540 LTS yO 
Engineering Costs, Article '91-7 (135,900!) (9,452) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Gain from Operations 
to Net Cash Proviced by Operating Activities 

(Incr.)/Decr. in Accounts Receivable 437 (214) 
(Incr.)/Decr. in Inventories 696 (4,289) 
Incr./(Decr.) in Accounts Payable 18 (6,805) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 217,408 177,542 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Withdrawal, Knights Hill Road Cap. Res. Fund -0- 57,784 
Purchase of Equipment and Facilities 

'89 Art. 5, Domestic Meters -0- (4,938) 
'9O Art. 5, Knights Hill Road Main Extension -0O- | (9,899) 

Purchase of Time Deposits, Safe Drinking Water 
Act Capital Reserve (255,000) (170,000) 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (255,000) (l'2ai ODay) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities -0O- -0O- 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash (CSiripesnc ye, 50,489 

Cash at Beginning of Year 74,703 24,214 

Cash at End of Year Sepals he $ 74,703 

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these 

financial statements. See accountant's report. 
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New London-Springfield Water System Precinct 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(For the Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991) 

Note l - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The income accounts of the New London-Springfield Water System 
Precinct are maintained on a cash basis, recording income as it 
is collected. The income accounts are converted to an accrual 

basis at year-end by recognizing and recording changes in 
accounts receivable. 

Expense accounts record items only when cash is disbursed. The 
expense accounts are converted to an accrual basis at year-end 
by recognizing and recording changes in accounts payable. 

The inventory of supplies is priced at cost. Based on a physi- 
cal inventory taken once a year at year-end, the increase (or 

decrease) in the inventory value decreases (or increases) the 

Supplies expense. The policy of the Precinct is to maintain a 
uniform level of supplies inventory for Precinct use in its 
operations. 

Purchased facilities and equipment are recorded at cost; gifts 
and contributions of water facilities are recorded at fair mar- 
ket value at the time received. The Precinct does not make 
provision for depreciation expense, as required by generally- 
accepted accounting principles. 

Assets abandoned or disposed of are written off at cost against 
the appropriate asset account, and the Plant and Equipment Fund 

balance is reduced accordingly. 

The accounts of the Precinct are organized on the basis of 
funds or account groups, each of which is considered a separate 

accounting entity. The operations of each fund are presented 
with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise 
its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expendi- 
tures, aS appropriate. The Precinct has three funds: 

Operating Fund, the general operating fund of the Town. All 
receipts and tax revenues that are not allocated by law or 

contractual agreement to another fund are accounted for in 

this fund. From the fund are paid the general operating 
expenditures and capital improvement costs that are not paid 

Dy ocher ‘funds: 

Plant and Equipment Fund, in which additions and disposals 
of equipment and facilities are accounted for. As noted 
above, the Precinct does not record depreciation of these 
fixed assets as required by generally-accepted accounting 

principles. 
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Capital Reserve Fund, a fiduciary-type fund, for which the 
Town of New London's Trustees of Trust Funds are the © 
trustees. Additions to the Capital Reserve Fund are 
designated and authorized by Precinct voters at the Annual 
Meeting; similarly, withdrawal and use of the funds are 
authorized by Precinct voters at the Annual Meeting. 

Total fund balances comprise two parts, appropriated and 

unappropriated. The appropriated balance represents the 

unexpended portion of current and prior-year appropriations 
which, in the judgment of Precinct Management, will be 
expended in future years. The unappropriated balance is the 
unencumbered balance of the fund. 

The appropriated fund balances at December 31, 1992 and 1991, 

were: 

12/31/92 12/31/54 

Operating Fund 

Art. 91-7, Safe Water Study $16,648 $30,548 

Totals $16,648 $30,548 

12 



Note 2 - Capital Reserve Funds 

At the Precinct Meeting on March 17, 1992, the voters approved 
(by a 2/3 vote) a change in the purpose of the Water Storage 
Tank Capital Reserve Fund to the Safe Drinking Water Act Com- 
pliance Capital Reserve Fund. This is the sole Capital Reserve 
Punalor the “Precinct. 

The history of the Fund is as follows: 

Investment Fund 

Appropriated Interest Balances 
Addition Earned kg ae Ale | 

1988 $ 50,000 $ -O- $ 50,000 

1989 50,000 ; 4,731 104,731 

1990 50,000 9,195 163,926 

1991 7 O7-G00 Ate ae 348,053 
1992 255,000 19); 057 622,110 

TOTALS S57 S000 $47,110 $622,110 

At 12/31/92 the balance of $622,110 was invested as follows: 

New London Trust Company 
Passbook Savings Acct. #10003886 $146,300 

Seven-day CD #136318 97,654 

Total New London Trust Company 203,954 

Lake Sunapee Savings Bank 
Everready Passbook Acct. #0290036800 60,647 

Savings Acct. #0290041580 67,369 
Total Lake Sunapee Savings Bank 128,016 

Sugar River Savings Bank 
CD #46—-70-610348, 4.25%, maturing 10/11/93 Seer 
Savings Acct. #606604669 pha Grit ee 

Total Sugar River Savings Bank 290,140 

Total Balance at 12/31/92 $622,110 

NOGe rs 9=— Precinct Tax 

The Precinct Tax has no restrictions, However, income from this 
tax is used primarily to pay principal and interest on outstand- 
ing debt, to pay for facilities and equipment, and to increase 
Capital reserve funds. The tax is reported as Other Income to 

avoid distortion of gain or loss from water operations. 

see accountant's report. 
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Permit No. 24 

New London, N.H. 

TOWN ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

TUESDAY, MARCH 9, 1993 

WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

POLLS OPEN 10:00 A.M. 

POLLS CLOSE 7:00 P.M. 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
KEARSARGE REGIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL GYMNASIUM 

NEW LONDON 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10, 1993 

7:00 P.M. 

Articles 2 through 34 in the Warrant 

WATER SYSTEM PRECINCT 

WHIPPLE MEMORIAL HALL 

NEW LONDON 

Polls Open 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, March 16, 1993 

Polls Close 8:00 P.M. — Meeting Opens 3:00 P.M. 

Meeting will recess at 3:15 P.M. 

Meeting Reconvenes 7:00 P.M. 


